AMADOR TRANSIT BOARD OF DIRECTORS AGENDA
Thursday, June 4, 2020 - 9:00 A.M.

Amador County Transportation Commission-117 Valley View Way, Sutter Creek, California

This meeting is compliant with the Governors Executive Order N-25-20 issued on March 4, 2020, and Executive Order N-29-
20 issued on March 17, 2020, allowing for deviation of teleconference rules required by the Brown Act. The purpose of this
is to provide the safest environment for staff and the public while allowing for public participation. The meeting will be held
with the option of attending in person at the ACTC office following the guidelines of the County health Official, including
limiting capacity of the conference room at 25% of the regular capacity. A face covering is strongly recommended during
the meeting. If you would like to participate electronically you may access the meeting via Zoom Conference and access is
allowed via video or audio. For those that would like to participate in person, please email Felicia at felicia@actc-amador.org

so ACTC may accommodate participants within the capacity limit.

Join Zoom Meeting
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/83304389305 ?pwd=cUw2czd USEN1RmMJuWWOyeEUxb3IIUT09
Meeting ID: 833 0438 9305
Passwaord: 766621
Dial by your location
+1 669 900 6833

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you are a disabled person and you need a disability-related modification or
accommodation to participate in this meeting, please contact Amador Transit staff at (209) 267-9395 or (209) 267-1462 (fax). Requests must
be made as early as possible and at least one-full business day before the start of the meeting.

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

AGENDA: Approval of agenda for this date. Off agenda items must be approved by the Directors,
pursuant to Government Code Section 54954 .2,

PUBLIC MATTERS NOT ON THE AGENDA: Discussion items only, no action to be taken. Any persons
may address the Board at this time upon any subject within the jurisdiction of Amador Transit; however, any
matter that requires action may be referred to staff and/or Committee for a report and recommendation for
possible action at a subsequent Commission meeting. Please note - there is a five (5) minute limit per
topic.

CONSENT AGENDA (Items 1- 7): Note: Items listed on the consent agenda are considered routine and may be
enacted by one motion. Any item may be removed for discussion and made a part of the regular agenda at the request of a
Board Member(s).

Board Minutes, May 2020

Ridership Analysis, April 2020

Ridership Analysis, Amador-Sacramento Express, April 2020
Vehicle Maintenance Report, April 2020

Performance Report, April 2020

Budget/Expenditure Report, April 2020

Compliments, Complaints and Service Requests

N WN =

o

GENERAL MANAGER REPORT (Non-Action ltems):

o Qverview of ridership stats during COVID-19
e Announcement of AT Operations Supervisor retirement




AMADOR TRANSIT BOARD OF DIRECTORS AGENDA
Thursday, June 4, 2020 — 9:00 A.M.

Amador County Transportation Commission-117 Valley View Way, Sutter Creek, California

Page 2

REGULAR AGENDA ITEMS:

9. Approve Final FY 2020-21 Budget

10. Reso 20-02 - Review and approve AT's STA Claim for FY20/21

11. Reso 20-03 — Review and approve AT's LTF Claim for FY20/21

12. Review and approval of updated AT's Operating Fund Transfer Policy
13. Claims

14. ADJOURNMENT




AMADOR TRANSIT
draft

AMADOR TRANSIT (AT)
MINUTES
May 7, 2020 — 10:57 a.m,

The Amador Transit Board of Directors met via Zoom Conferencing on the above date, and the
following proceedings were had, to wit:

Present on Roll Call:

Brian Oneto, Chairman
Dominic Atlan, Vice Chairman
Keith Sweet

Richard Forster

John Plasse

Absent:
Jon Colbuimn

Also Present:

Patricia Maggie Amarant, AT General Manager
John Gedney, ACTC Executive Director

Felicia Bridges, ACTC Administrative Secretary
Gregoria Ponce, Caltrans District 10, Office Chief

AGENDA:

Motion: Tt was moved by Director Plasse, seconded by Vice Chairman Atlan and carried
to approve the Agenda.

Ayes: Oneto, Atlan, Plasse, Sweet, Forster
Noes: None
Absent: Colburn

PUBLIC MATTERS NOT ON THE AGENDA: None

CONSENT AGENDA:

Motion: It was moved by Director Forster, seconded by Director Sweet and catried to
approve the Consent Agenda.

Ayes: Oneto, Atlan, Plasse, Sweet, Forster
Noes: None
Absent: Colburn

GENERAL MANAGER REPORT: Chairman Oneto commented that due to the COVID-19
pandemic the ridership would be affected heavily however he did ask Ms. Amarant if it would
affect the budget. Ms. Amarant replied she hopes not. She noted AT has suspended the
Sacramento, Plymouth, and Ione routes and is currently running a “micro-transit schedule”
which is condensed and only providing services for essential travel.

Amador Transit Minutes 1 05/ O’H 20



AMADOR TRANSIT
draft

Director Plasse asked if all the contributing elements that would incur costs such as fuel, vehicle
miles traveled, etc. have been reduced as the services are not being utilized. Ms. Amarant
responded all non-essential travel has been suspended, however small vans have been used in
a rare occasion as an essential “Dial-A-Ride” service locally as well as to Sacramento.

Chairman Oneto commented the transit service may be greatly impacted after the pandemic
passes.

REGULAR AGENDA:
Review and Approve Preliminary FY 2020-21 Budget; Ms. Amarant reviewed her staff
report.

Director Plasse noted the State of Good Repair (SGR) funds are not present, Ms. Amarant
replied that is an error, it should be on the Reserves sheet and the Income Projections sheet.

Director Plasse stated regarding the Local Transportation Funds (LTF), it shows a 30%
reduction in revenue for FY 20/21 ($590,073), but that is not a 30% decrease from what was
received in FY 19/20, it is a 30% decrease of what was budgeted. He asked if that was because
AT is in arrears of received funds to finish out the 19/20 FY. Ms. Amarant replied the decrease
is"due to the LTF revenues reducing in size due to the COVID-19 pandemic, and that the
Coronavirus Aid Relief and Economic Security (CARES) Act grant funds ($241,687) would
act to cover the shortfall of LTF that is expected to happen,

Mr. Gedney noted he is tracking receipts through the current fiscal year and stated there was a
shortfall in March. He continued, at this time AT is short by $75,000 to meet the auditor
estimate for FY 19/20, and if that can be accumulated through April, May and June the estimate
will be met.

Director Sweet asked for clarification regarding the CARES Act funding, if there are any
restrictions on that money. Ms. Amarant responded that funding is for operating expenses, and
AT is currently using funds to take extra precautions during this pandemic i.c.-masks, gloves,
sanitizing supplies. She added this is said to be only phase one of funding.

Director Plasse asked what is the lag time for reimbursement for the funds through the CARES
Act. Ms. Amarant replied the State will release funds as the invoices are submitted (monthly,
quarterly, etc.). Director Plasse noted any overage in funds taking place in the 19/20 FY to aid
in the accommodations regarding COVID-19 should be included in that FY budget. Ms.
Amarant stated she will adjust the amount of the CARES funding for the FY 20/21 budget by
a decrease of $32,000, and transfer that amount from the Operating Cash Reserves account to
balance the FY 19/20 budget.

Mr. Gedney stated the recommendation is to eliminate the Operating Cash Reserves ‘account
and the fund would go to Capital Expenditures, As the LTF is arbitrary at this time, it would
serve better to move those funds from the Operating funds to the LTF to keep the budget lines
clean.

Amador Transit Minuses 2 - 05/ 07/ 20



AMADOR TRANSIT
draft

Ms. Amarant asked if the adjustment of the LTF amount would change from $590,000 to
$622,073. Director Plasse responded yes. Ms, Amarant commented the final budget will go
before the board next month and those changes would be made.

Motion: It was moved by Director Sweet, seconded by Vice Chairman Atlan and carried
to approve the Preliminary Budget with the recommended changes.

Ayes: Oneto, Atlan, Plasse, Sweet, Forster
Noes: None
Absent: Colburn

Review of FY 19/20 Special Events Stats: Ms. Amarant reviewed the worksheet. She noted
the events that were cancelled due to the COVID-19 pandemic. She stated there is still an
advertising cost of $900.00 for the Dandelion Days event that took place prior to the “stay at
home” orders in March, Ms, Amarant commented she sent an invoice of loss of revenue to
Federal Emergency Management Agency (FEMA) as the loss took place due to the pandemic
and she is waiting to hear if they will reimburse for that.

Director Plasse expressed his concern regarding the advertising costs for the special events. He
suggested there should be contribution from the events coordinators and advertising done on
their part for AT to assist in the event.

Director Sweet suggesting contacting ACES Waste and Volcano Communications, as they
allow inserts be included in the billing that is distributed to the community. Ms, Amarant replied
she would reach out,

Claims:

Motion: It was moved by Director Plasse, seconded by Director Forster and carried to
approve the claims list.

Ayes: Oneto, Atlan, Plasse, Sweet, Forster
Noes: None
Absent: Colburn

Director Plasse asked to have the policy statement and resolution be brought before the board
at the next meeting regarding the transfer of funds in the reserves from Capital account to the
Operating account. Directors agreed with the request.

Adjournment: At 11:37 a.m. the Chairman adjourned the meeting to Thursday, June 4, 2020
at 9:00 a.m, via teleconferencing and/or at the Amador County Transportation Commission
Offices, 117 Valley View Way, Sutter Creek, California,

Amador Transit Minutes 3 05/ 07/20



AMADOR TRANSIT
draft

Brian, Oneto, Chairman
ATTEST: Amador Transit

Recording Secretary

Note: Copies of referenced documents are available at the AT and ACTC offices.

Amador Transit Minutes 4 05/07/20



AMADOR TRANSIT MONTHLY

SERVICE SUMMARY
APRIL 2020
FY 19/20 Service Days
22

Sacramento 22
Upcaountry 233

Plymouth -
A - Shuttles 5-1 - 5-5 270
B - Shuttles 6-1 - 6-6 306
lone 4
Dial-A-Ride 122
Logisticare 17

Special Events -
TOTAL PASSENGERS 974
AV. DAILY 44
ADULT 365
SENIOR 202
PERSONS W/DISABILITIES 249
YOUTH 17
Non-Revenue-PCA 50
Non-Revenue - Child 25
Non-Revenue - Family Pass 49
Wheelchair 66
Bicycles 1

FARES PAID BY MONTH/DAY PASS

Maonthly Pass 119
S6 Day Passes Trips 26
S6 Day Passes Sold 7
Cash Fares $722.13

FARES PAID BY PRE-PAID TICKETS
Pre-Paid Tix .50¢
Pre-Paid Tix 51.00 167
Pre-Paid Tix $1.25 =
Pre-Paid Tix $1.50 -

Pre-Paid Tix $2.00 23
Pre-Paid Tix $2.50 =
Pre-Paid Tix $3.00 i

Pre-Paid Tix $4.00 -
Pre-Paid Tix $7.00 -

Mileage
Revenue miles 11,383

Non-Revenue miles 863



Overali Ridership Progress

35

75

55

46 = 45

35

25

oroz/eL/v
oroz/Te/v
0z0T/1Z/Y
0z0z/02/v
0z0Z/61/v

0C0T/81/7

- QFOE/LT/ b

- QZOZ/9T/v

- QE0T/ST/Y

QZ0E/ YT/

- QTOZ/ET Y

0Z0Z/TT/Y
0z0T/TT/v
QzOz/0T/v

020L/6/v

- 070T/8/t

S TATALN;

0z0z/9/v
ozoz/a/v

OrOC /Y

- OZOZ/E/Y

ozoT/ely

- QLOT/L/Y

i5

0z0¢/1¢/¢



_ DT/GL A smctm— BLIBL Ad st BLILL As] g L A e _ k
NAP AVIA Hdv HVYIN g34 NV 23a AON 100 d3s oNv anre
“ ! _ u L, ,ﬁ : a i “ “ _ { 000€
i 000 3
| %S V8-
- 00S€
61/8T Ad
wioJ aduey) o
[ Doow TYdY
- 00St
- 0005
M S
|
w d
- 00SS
. =
| -3
- 0009
N
3
- 0059
S
0002 S
. Y
d
- 00SL
0202/61L02 UV3A TVISId 0202 TddY

1ISNVY L HOAvIANY SISATTVNY dIHSH3AI



\

\

B jes -

6ET

-9

%9

=

020 114dV &

TILLOHS

0TS T 5§

*es 7S

s

0Z0Z TIHdY

*1-5

HLNOWATd

ANINNO2dN

oot

ozt

owt



AMADOR-SACRAMENTO EXPRESS
April 2020

AMADOR-SACRAMENTO EXPRESS

AMADOR TRANSIT

MONTH L 12 TOTAL
Amador SAC Amador SAC

May 2019| 123 255 1259 253 760

June 2019| 120 227 116 238 701

July 2019| 130 251 142 272 795
August 2019 117 236 146 251 750
September 2019| 114 232 148 258 752
October 2019 121 210 142 229 702
November 2019 80 153 103 166 502
December 2019 65 137 82 147 431
January 2020 75 180 102 218 575
February 2020 76 162 116 220 574
March 2020 46 93 86 129 354
April 2020 7 7 4 4 22

Average Pass/day

Month of APR 2020 0.3 0.3 0.2 0.2 1.0

22

Service Days

1100
1050

1000

JUL AUG SEP

—=@=FY 16/17

QcT NOV

e=Pem £Y 17/18

JAN

FY 18/19

FEB MAR

=®=FY 19/20

APR

May

F/Y 2019-2020

JUN



LTS 000SS 088 vLu/S/S0Z Padis -g Anp S10Z~ 20"
21068 Jueuubipy pue Yy L/ /S07 Sl 1 8LoZ - 80
02°8%83% GOCSHOr £ Al w:;mz nwomam: duind pue soel m::mmﬁw 6LOZ = 0L
00°G1$ ezl yauous ay3 Joj abeanpy
T HA SNNZATE-NON
o 1abuassed-¢
0o 1eBueY prod 8661
00gls “soueUBIUELL JaysnBulxg a1 0202 - ¥0 0L Z8L'p0L (seB} SOME MYL
¥8'98€°13 FIWIL3 SUYM [95UM [81S I3RS | Loz - 2L
SVBLOTS C CBLI0LISTZ SANL D o 8L0Z -zl
269223 YSEM JBD O} 400] pue mbmtwm Z psopidey - 6L0Z - 20
SUSSEPS  Josuss |93 speM Bugmiop B0BA w:o_wm_Em_ GLiepc # mu_o..E_ h_mnwm 6L0Z- 0L
w0aEis " 1puop 81t 10} sBesyN
HA INNIAIE-NON
. Jebuassed-g
0ao PP (5P YL
00'51$ "gouBUELIRLL JaysInBunxg Sy 0202 - %0 0ro Uz80g (seb) 20k ML
9586613 0ISLE lojewssije paoejdey SLOZ - 60
ekt uewiubye ‘sio01 U0l vaE Wn_ L ¥ "9L/GL/GET wm.E v mom_amw_ §10% -0l
£l'esls JUEJOOT 10 LOJIED) | ‘g B pLe yeq v 1ejsouusyt dund isteph peoejdey GLOZ - 1O
mﬁmmw 8ZLZOL # SOM0AU| Joop $SE|S MopUIM ._m.Eoo 18] paoBday 6102z - 90
06 6/ Lpuop sy a0y abesiin
HA ANNIATH-NON
wre rafuassed-g
0o UBCUNANG ASYD 70
00618 “aouRUSIURLU JaysSINBulXT 211 0202 - 0 00 0Zz'0tL (sef) Lov L,
1802
NI 1o maon {feio up c1oz Anp moc_omwmwﬂ.wowwa 0514 Buipesoxy sqop ss1eq N_wwm_mu Bt raon0 | Nor o oa ol
o ooz dp| ‘90 0Z0Z AV JO PUO Jo} pauLoped asusuaulen ’
I




oGS

ec.m_@ _
668 Ljuopy ey Joj sbeaigy
INNIATH-NON
- tafiuassed g ‘om-1
00°0% ewd 0202 - v0 l 0ao NVAYHYD 3900G L3
s AUIBLLIBYSINBURXS SJ14 0202 - ¥0 Lo €168 (s2E) g NYA
1292 sped pue 10101 JUoig "&L0Z - 0) 7
. I
00'1$ 00'sl$
208 ol atg Joy abeayy
INNIATH-NON
s Jofusssed ¢ ‘opm-}
oao NYAVYYD 39600 51
00'SLE ‘Wiew soysinbugxs 114 020z - ¥0 Lo 07L'82 (s2B)  zoe#NVA
[FEEN 619598  97c/gZ00TO0 #90I0AL] SBITMBN . 810z -20 -
~00'g6rS Tedal Beq Je w%on ieyse; ple [[eve1 unelg ] “GI0Z-50
00518
2882 Wiuow s Joy afeaju
o sabuessed ¢ "o
NVAVHYD 39000 §1
Qo
0c'sis "BOUBUSIUEW JBUSINBUXS a1 0Z0Z - 70 Lo ale'ee (seb} L0ZE NYA
1509
TRidY 02/6E02 Ad .
mahwnww_____ao 10 tpuoy {feas uy) 610z Anr esuls peuniopied ggL$ Bupessxg sqop seleq S¥NOH o0 | SUBWD g oy,
o ughmp| “HE% 0Z0Z MY §O YIUOI 10} POULIONS SOLBUSIUIRY HIVATY % PRSI SIRNP0 | NOLAROSSA TT0IHIA




2197e'els C0B0YS Salf} 18915 paceiday . 5102 - £0

1gses paisnipe pue “Jepujifo dojs jjoi seno E ojm peoedal : : LLOZ- €0
o0skys deis apis aaup o) iedas : mwow. -€0
BYEEYlS  OLY/G//SET S Seun saup 1 Buusss soejdey _ LL0Z- 40
ZU06GS - s2upidals . . . . . Bwe-eq
-9UBGBS  0SSZPEOMY 'salp anug _ : : T
S6E8ES  TUMOH pBE/S# SSI0AU] JUSWUDY pue sBUisng WY v T 8102 -60
01814 9A0ID1SB) ‘I9)S00q eyelq JIneIpAH paceday _ _ , “Bloz-ob
002973 LEZSFOr # S0I0AU[ SUOISSWILE ) pawesbord sUUBH h o 8 .EN - 10
886E07§  UOISSIUSURI] MY : : _ o 8L0Z- 10
STEVTS shajind ¢ pue Jsuojsusy Y90 ¥Ry : E L © U BLOE-T0
LULBR'ES BALSPONE mo_o>:_go“er_ 6# % 437 pue ._otw..,:oo.ymaﬂmo.voom_aw._ mcﬁmI psjeIeg . m_.om...- =)
020288 9LMGLISZZ SOl 198)G Z . : _ ... BLZ-90
zvoved  Aiepes Xy pue uiew peoeidsy ., . , 8L0Z - 60

iy yjuop s 0f abes|iy

ojm ¢ sebusssed-qp

B8ZS Jepreby 020Z - 0 510
0siE  uBLLIsysnBUIXS iy 020Z - #0 o0 000 Jereinaug g1
s g Wd 0202 - +0 00'e A 1es310  Log# sog
1502
TREdY 02/6L02 Ad CIE
mahw%szu 10 wuoy (A=19 wt} 5102 AN souts peunopied ggL$ Bulpessxs sqor sepEq SUNOH UZ0ZAEIY 10 2 JewoyTy,
o7 sizhmp] OO0 0Z0Z TRECY O UILOW J0) POULIOUS S0UBLB)UIBHY HIVd3y ]seSupeaiamauopy zom__.ww__w__.mwmn




ZIGLTGLS 00'60V% $a.l] 9313 pade|dsy 9102 -€0

00'zess Anunes yoeq 914/5//5Z¢ SRUN SAUP paoeiday S10Z- Gl
002015 181S00Y ONNEIPAH . . 910z - 1O
06050L$  Jledeipoys [eoljoale Jop AABYQ BYBN O S - . 9L0Z-%0
98'9688 L¥ AMINNOD MOVE 814/64/52¢ ST Hyay , LL0Z - 60
08°6/¥3 1H 91 H62/522 STHIL ¥331S _ o 8L0Z - 60
BOYSFS  WIMSH g8E/8# S010AU| JUsWUBY pue Bulysng uuy joquoy _ : 8102 - 60
9GBS SHOOYG Jesy pue Juoid _ . 8102 - 60
co.moww 62O # 2010AU]| UOISSILUSuEL 01 thQEOU wesboid-al1 suyeH ) SL0Z-1L
¥7'351°cS lauoisus] “sAg|nd ‘_m_n_ Jog wew .mn:ﬂv_opwa__u |1& ‘UoIssIWsuel ] paoeiday . 8L0Z- 1t
0Uvies wBypesy weasq mol by o _ 6L0Z-Z0
96°c7e% OLRdGL/GZg SalL anug . S - BLOZ-£0
71618 Jslsvog oipAH eveig. _ C : 6L0Z- ¥0
62081 SuyeH o3 Med NOg syl perddns ¥suel) Jopelwy _ S : 6L0Z - 50
mN.hmw.E SESH0r #92I0AL| m_mcm_m Ly O_..m ug ..Em__ o¥elq m:ux._.ma bmmocmmﬁ wcch . CBEOZ - G0
ee'6ri’1$ - sBnid moiB  pue sjnpow Bnid molf paoejdar pue pesoubeiq eyepy m@Smmw NI 610Z- 50 -
STIE0E  BGZLE # S010AU] AASUD BB O} pamoL SOIBS 4O INO o 810Z - 80
1roegs Asse Bypesy ybu peoeidey . 8102-0l
B9°L15S 91M/GL/GZZ SalL 195 _ o : 60T LL

TS L6OLYOP # 9dI0AU SNHVH 12 umEE@meQ o3 T 0202 - 20

68'2% op |eb | 0zZ0Z - ¥0 &0 £ tuoy 8u3 Jof aBeayiy
£69% OSIA UNS US| WRY 020Z - #0 0L'o s jm. ¢ sobusssed-g)
0061 “urew ssyisnbue aul4 020¢ - ¥#0 0’0 0a0 wjeanayg £l
0008 $Jalieq pabueyd v Nd 0202 - #0 00'e 1586 Ps3Iq  Z0g#sng
1500
maﬁw.wsmu hm_wmms Ad (Ae1g) ) mﬁw«u ﬁwwmwo:_m pauuoped 514 Buipeeox sqop|  sejeq SHNCH o By amoe0 M oteza
o gz Amnr 1043509 0207 TRIdY 1O YIUO 10} POULIOLIDd SOUBLISIHEA VLI i 70HIA




00'1548 aL/GLigez padis ‘saupiells T : S 210z-20
002914 JOLUI XSALICA JSAUIP PROB|da) 2102-€0
760928 J0suas peads [SaUM PUE gny 1yBu 1uoy soejdey LL0Z - %0
90826 SI030J puE sped oxelq Juoy soEldey 2102 - +0
74898 JapullAa dols jjos 190 1) o/m paoe|dey £10%- 60
{Zyes  seljenup 2102 - 90
el ies ONMIILS ¥IMOd M_mﬁmoom_ O¥AAH “1000X3d mw._.._m iV ‘HoLviavy 210Z2-0l
9448 91/62/667 1H AMINNOD N3O YL Li0Z -0l
85OLE'LS  MINVL 430 UBY "HOOd ALNND ONILYHIA VLIV WOXD L8528 # mo_o>zu LLOZ -2
$8'9928 SIOHS INYHE ONHVC L4371 0TIV 14T ANV gOr MvHE Wy3Y LL0Z -1
oiETs "Ase Wbl peay yai psorjdsl. 8102 -€0
0678518 9898G AUl JosusS XON pade(day “epep 0L JuBs $8p09 0. 430 b_ﬁ:w Joed 810z - €0
wa..mmmc}. snq thoamcmh mo_._m:mu:_.m_\/_ QN@?% wu_o>c_ oMU @M Hingsy pus ._wmm m_‘OHN. =20
09588 . . ONISNOH XO8 GNY ISOH SNIMIILS H3IMOd ¥y I 81.0Z - S0
09'969% LY AMENNOD MOVE 9LMGL/SZZ ¢ 810Z - 50
672615 ueBal pip-pue Jojelur 1alpuy pacejda: £9Z5S # adloaut Jiedau Bliely 8102~ L0
7£055% Anunod yoeg 9LH/G//GET SRIRJADIS . 8L0Z-80
06 /28'1% Joop 0 mEQ Pa103uu0dal N@@Nmm% mo_o>r: Emwmhw :O_wmem..Um.__mn_mu EHBIAE w._..ON -80
00°00%% 655666 # SOl0AU] "Wstiaoedal ur) 430 Krauo eyepy " 8L0Z - 01
9GRS | SIOOUS fedy pueluoly - - BLOZ- 10
0z0zES  6LIGL/SZTZ SAIeSiG MY o . 6102 - 20
00°085% 08692 # 9210AUL 41V dOUS 1Y/ O} UOSHORP JOIUSD) [BIIPSIA WOY PEMT] 6L0Z - 20
00055 1Y 0}18]U82 Je0paiy LosIEF (U0 pama) s¥aig yog BL0Z-60
FaA) Asse Wb wWRH ASSY WBI pesy Wby 6102 - 60
oLosvs yeg pue shs|ind soleuialy ‘Josseidwiog oY ey &Em ¥eog 6102 - 60
ERES R1.280FZUZ0 #.AUl OV SIUBY & pue dep ncm 01 JoURIS Jess padejdal h_mn_wx Apog 0Z0Z-Z1
Seoves }eq pue Aspind dwind Buusels Jamod uey 0202 -7} -
892155 9L MG/ /GTe S9Il) 49815 _ 020z - 10
LTELS ..
8.°9% jepebg 0202 -0 g0
00518 Julew JayisnBuixe el 0202 - +0 0o Syl YpoW @43 1o} abes)y
9e'1.e% .Em_no._a [EdU10B0 pa1ed0T ‘|l m_n pue I0]1SIS8Y JBAH M9 dor__ ue} agaY 0202 - 0 06z - oy ¢ 19Busseed-g),
00'0% ¥ Wd 0202 - +0 00'g 000 [0y )
15°099% 911G2/GZZ SPTIIMC Saul} 2AUPR 0202 - 0 570 £8.7.1 PSA  LOwESNE
1509
SALYINRD Jomion | Ad (Ae1g up) m:www _Mw_wuaoz_m pouuopad gg1¢ Bujpeeoxd sqor|  sejeq mM_“_mu e e N onsae
4043509 0Z0Z THdV JO LIUORK JO) PSULIOLIDd SoUBUIIUIEYY ) JT0H3A

-0}GE0Z Anp




00'6¥Z8 612$ ACIP 3591 ‘saxeIq Pelq sped pue siol01 sxeIq ol paoeidoy - 22 Anf GLOZ- 20
00'0LvS 0L¥$ SLM/GL/S5Z Soll} 15315 - L) Alnp G10Z- 40
00'€02% ¥5'E0Z$ seuaneq e pue XNy peoeidsy - | 100 5LOZ - Ot
0092218 ZV'BZEL$ SPNL ABUNOD ¥0eA Q1M/GL/GZZ 9 - L 1D0 GL0Z- 0L
00291 291% 4915009 0pAY exel] povedsy - 0Z AON GLOZ - L1
00B0VS - I OL/GL/GGT ‘SR ISRIS 910 -+
002614 piny pue Buueaq 'jeas rm.cm ojze ‘Ic0s Ieay Emc ‘sped Yelq sea1 pue Eo.c pooejdoy @._‘om -G0
00'9EE’l$  SOIN Jess AQUNOD JjoBq 9 S 199ls ¥ 910Z -60
8E°205'82% 00ezys paoejdeal suie jonuco Jeddn ye pue by 2L0zZ-ZI
00T GBLEYSH ANI “[eRUSISHIP o} Buuieaq Jees ‘wouid Buu paoeda ejeiy 210210
1509
nLvInWNo | MEOR A4 (Ke1p uy) mzwuu _m_wwmoo:_m pauuoped goLs Buipsooxg sqor|  saeq SUNOH | oz |SE00F BEECE e
aEp 103509 0Z0Z dY 10 YIUGY IO} POULIOLIS SOUBUSIURA Hlvday | el Lo

0§ 610z Alnp




102 fmp

o0zSIS  00ZLes padis 91u/52/552 41 SAUP pace|dey GLoZ - 20
D 2 £ PiNi} DSPPY "1S1S00q CIPAY odteuq pooeidsy gLoZ-2L
0082238 "ShIl dAUQ pue 1oois paceidey _ 9102 - €0
00'989% w0y pue fojeiper 9|y s[ess 10ssaudiod /e ‘asoy s/d Joje|nwnaoy 3 9107 - L0
006678  ~ PeliElsul lioq saup pue duing Bupise)s Jemod MaN 910z - 0l
0O0'S8L’LS  SOUROAUP ¢ S3UR J39YS g peveldey - 9L0Z -2l
TS QLfG//GZZ S, Anunoo uado Bunesis g 2102- 10
990868 S AIIL IANMAY £10Z-01
819818 ©  ¥ILSO08 OMAAH IVHE 3DV Ida 8L0Z- L0
l6z6c8  wswsnipe axelq Supled ‘spinid 'sfeas "siojoy ‘sped seig Jesy 8102 - 90
W86l SM0J) pue sped Sxeiqiuoid4 . 8L0Z- 20
7SI S SSUD BAUD PUE JB)s pooeiday _ 8102 - £0
9ETES  UGNOSASUI B D/ SHOOUS gAY 129y puE Juok] - 8L0Z - 80
YO0IS'ES  GOB0L # SdIoAU] SIspudy Jybu pue ye 8L0Z- 21
yVBEK'1S - . 810z -2t
508215 SULRH G/¥SYOr # S0I0AU] UBg) 8 slenomied . Bl0Z-€0
CGlgale 4o wing aenoied apelausbal pue spoo siesn suyeH 610 - €0
09°0Z8  Jelesy uoponpal paoejdol SpOd SUOKEISP SUIBUS J00YS SNOI] 6L0Z - €0
£6°051% 712 s|eos saoys axeuq “sebuey ‘sbuuesg ooys ejgnon e lesy BLOZ - 20
Tr9E8TS  BHRIN pausbey pue J3Q paledsy 'H1Q seel Yingey 6LOZ-70
Srs9l$  9LISLISTE 211 Jeers Jybry _ ' BL0Z-$0
Toverss elqesedas jou Yoy Ut aunpund ‘sl Jo9ls MaU Z PafBisy| 6102 - 80
0919 sresApoob 91/61/627 SNl SAUT 6102 - 60
W peoeides ‘peq Jojoalll G PUNGY JOOYS SIqNOLL Yo BUILING J0U 4dd GLOZ - 21
VEELIS . 1evorIg pue LR Joip] pade|doy 0202 - 20
£5°7e8
196'L 1uow 1o} a8k
0§7$ Jepebog 0Z0Z-%0 510 e 9jm g ssBuassed-g)
00518 Juew Jeysinfunxs s 0Z0ZT-¥0  0L0 000 Rlowal gL
£6°018 Jaletal Josia uns gs Qz0Z-+0  S00 901'¥91 [#s910  Z0w# sng
1509
AN raano i (K2a9 up) 510z AInp muc_mmmwﬂwowwa 051$ Buipasanxg sgor ssjeq mmm:o_._ o5z bupeas | SUEU0 3 agELOINY,
1033509 020Z UV 1O UIUOR 10 PAULIOLS] SOUBLIDIUEY IVd3d |~ oouopo | NOUARIDSITITIHIA




8/'697%

19150000.pAH SXEI pacedoy
L/SEG; : -

00'GSZE  JOISO0G SIUDIPAY SR sioz- 1L
GU'ELES " SAULL SAuC PRBIdSY 9Lz - €0
0T BYES PAdIS JOU 'S SIRIOBIS T 9L0zZ - 60
00FLS 119q '$950Y Sd Z JORIPR) ‘URNP uey paoedany aLoZ- 2l
00 LIZS fegB|tat LA uSm._oE JEINC L DFAN "SSIAUSS ‘LoEDRASY] g 9L0Z-Z1
SIbRlS  )BqlauCuS] Moy . AL0Z-E0
192088 S500GH SDIDAUI “SIR08) ANYD) BIBI LI0Z- €D
192268 9L L5EE '9ouaeq padis ‘W § ‘Sedg sald LI0Z-€0
0508H  ALNVHRYM HIVATY ¥93 2102-80
9UPS ST WIUS L0272
9g'9BeS OLALAGIE S3MU ¥AAMG OI0VILTH 810Z- 10
005285 1% Aq Uy pama} Snq U0l J© 3 g2 ABmUBIY 0 130 pecy BilZ -20
COEMES 292068 # 3DI0ANI NIDIY £ XON HRH SISONSVIA VLIV 102 - 50
LSFLPS SOIRJeSIS IH BIUGLSET T L0z - 20
8858l IOOYS Jesl puUE Juosy 8L0T - L0
SEWES  SLPLE# voj0au wauubly pue Buysng Lue eauos peoerday L0z - 80
CWEEE T O09vF0r # S0WAOL; SUGEH JUSULSNIPE SHEI bUbped 2102 -0}
896EYS  PINL 221 “plo eeb ‘seoys aely 'siolos ‘sped ayelq paoedey gL0Z -Gl
We0Ls 110 Sy Yeq euoisus) 'sAING 'Sieas SO0 ‘GLUCD DY ¥Ry gLz - L1
96988 9I-WSLSEe LV AUI0D NTeq S8Il aALd ¥ §l0z-Zf
107£58  SAODISA] ODIS 8] WE IS|PT pUE Xog 1E8h DUNSaIS 09y 6102~ €0
SeElE  JelRal Jedr dup Jof S50y Bipay [Bel adeys  paoedas 8L0Z-¥0
0055 1jeq pue JjewEly YEY GLOZ - ¥0
UEleees T oveiq Buned pajsnipe § yiQ 228 WNGa SOLTLOY S2I0AU EXRIY 6L0Z- S0
£O'6528 Juepuad 1cuon pueH B6L0Z - 90
£5'6528 wiapuad cduo) puey 6L0Z-90
16858 2 105uBs dwa Buges ap asoubzip pue Bupueibotd &1 vossiwsURl) 6LOZ - 90
BYOETES | AASUD BIEIN LE6FL9 #9010AU] padiedey pue pesouBelq Jood Aeng BLOZ - L0
ey wayshs pafieyoey dwod Oy Ry wejsAs Oy pelendead 5102 - 20
157008 108l S31 OF duM GINEY 20£3LS # 90I9AU| BN BPOY LOISSIISURL) 610Z- 80
W0eES  BL/G4/GEE seul oalg . 8102 - 03
7 ss0j07 Juoy B puB 18l Wi 8L0Z- L
PUEZZS  SI0J0J W US| pUE UBL WRY 8LOZ - 1
THVEZE @S0 JSMO| PUR JOlepEY WY 0202 - £G
8U85T8  19ys00goupAH BxElq paceidey 0z0Z - 10
LL'EESS  2snoy iema) pue JoEipes W 020Z- L0

1BlES
Hs fsp g Ll 020Z-%0  si0 ey Lpuou 1oy abeay
0o6Ls TR SBUSIIRS 2 0Z0Z - %0 aLn - om g lefuassed-g)
GCLEIS  TpRos Uz ogeid edan 1 0Z0Z-%0 oot 000 ——
idated OUING WNooBA d2nH 0Z0Z-%)  o5¢ I8l Bsei]  gobgsng

1802

i THeY 026102 Ad —

g_ﬂm.u_wc_\w_:u 10 quay {Ae1 w1} 5107 ANy 82aws pauoliad oL Buipesoxg sqop sspg | SHNOH | ore: zﬂﬂmﬁﬂwum%%ﬁy
swzAnp | s 0Z0Z THdV 10 WUON JO} PAUiIOpSd SoUBUSIURER VI | spemopn HOSSH




SWE00%ES 00'PSKS 9Iu/GL/GGE soul 19915 paskiday’ GL0Z - 20
00P528 sBuweag pue 'A)nd J9|pl JeuoIsUD) 115G Y9G ‘dwnd Jajem IojeIpel peoeidey GLOZ - B0
00'9v5$ sued W3O Wi s1Ieo 0, pue sBnjd sueds gL paos|day SL0Z- L1
00°051$ BA0IP }59) “IO5USS YN paoe|dey sLog-2L
002628 siayseb ‘Apoq amoiy 910z - +Q
00'vSPs PO'PSPE HO0IS WO pads 91WS//G6Z S Ja)s pase|day - f| AN GLOZ - L
006188 6183 A4unoD oeg 9LM/SI/SEEZ - £ AON SOz - L)
00'862% sbulysng Wwie (4300 seddn paocejdas aLpg - #0
oo.m.mg Jojor e 'sped oyelq Jgad paoe|dal mwﬁN -0
00'Foes sped umo paldang asoy s/d pue _‘_Qmﬁmw_ aL0Z - 20
00'CERS 10qE| 49)SC0GOIPALSSOL §/0. pUB JO)EIpE] 3DB|da) OJNE SUYEH 9L0Z - 20
00°2028 sausleg XNy Pue ulep BLog - L0
D08LPE- sduglemis |H AUNOD YoB q 2 910z - B0
a0°6eg$ 1H ARUNOD %9BQ ‘s8Il ANUNGD oeq 9102 - 8¢
00 LSS - SLM/SL/GTZ S8, JEBIS . v LLOZ - €0
L1EZ$ dueipeay ye| sor(dey LL0g-€0
mw.coma SI51500g ayelq MaU pue sped axelq JUQJ) MmN LIDZ-F0
AR 1H 5, B12/8//SZC S84l Jeslg LL02- 40
8510118 9IN/GL/52E 'seul eaud L102- 20
219°L¥28 HILA ¥V AATHD TONVWRIOSHTJ LLOZ-80
90858 A-ONYNG LSNVHXA ONY HOLIAMNI 430 30¥ 143 2l0g-80
008/1'Z8  9¥LO¥D # ANI AAIHD SONVIWHO-T LUNEAY TVILNTUIAIA v LL0Z -2l
TZZOES - ONISNOH HALTIL BIv 8L0Z - 20
00'155$ SHILIAMAY 8107 -
00'050§ FBRGES # 20/oAU| BB A] Siedar WUSISAS Buloog gL0z-80
06823 ASH 90v.Q # S0ioAu| JUSIIUEITY pUE JUIOL [[Bq Jemoy _uwum_mmw_ 810z - 60
0UOKS  LZLOLOS# 99(0AU EXER Ansya uonsadsyl ‘Ha gLOg - 11
181925 9BBYFOr £ AUl RSOUBEQ SULEH 'Peq UOISSILETE | S0meg 10 ng BLOZ- 21
LV1SS T OFEoL # soloay lstauifrg deo pus doy seal radddn vmom_awm 8LOZ - ZL
92 ¢9¢8 welsig GV pabielosy 8L0Z - 10
9IS IsUEIS BRY 6Ll0z~ L0
ST78928  Jsuosusy pue shepnd 19ipl Yoy Eé iy 610z- 10
00°/82¢$ UcIssiWSURY ] oL DT nmEEan_ 9/0GFC! # 2010ALI mcamr BLOZ- 10
" BEEBLZS . 41V )0 skb ¢ uDissILSURI| Wy BLOZ - 10
09°e0gs iBlpay WERNpSY WY 6L0Z-€0
OLvLES 985101 # S3loau v0p ssE(S pRILspUIM pasedey S BL02-¥0
9Z89FE  PINY PUE SINU g %0g Buuesis m,wm 8L0Z - 70
ovoras 91/54/5ET Salf aAuq 6102 - 60
mm.mN 1§ BF09P0r #M| SWBH g# Josuag XON paoe|dsy WoT powwmibold 6LOC - 10
020288 -~ 9LuG//SET SBIY JeelS Wy BL0E - 20
FES  WelsAs Ov ey uoing OV peq doul Oy BL0Z - B0
00°ce
yjuow au ot aBeajmy
ner opm ¢ Jebuassed-g)
0ao J8[CanY] )
IBANIS JO 1NO LI8'eT2 Pse0  tOmsng
1809
Y 0Z/6E0T A zozIosy
maw««.m.h_.._oﬂh:u 10 Guop {Reusy u1) 510z Ainp eowuis paunopsd pg)Lg Sulpesaxyg sqor sapg | SUNOH | o e %mﬂﬂﬂwmﬁﬁwﬂqmw
e | %00 0Z0Z TIMdY JO YIUOY 10} PALLLIOLAG SOLBUSIIEY VY | sameuopo




B1186'928 HOE S1u/54/952 S04 13918 paoeiday S10¢- 20
[elvgord s sbupesq pue “Aind Joip: “seunisus) Yaq ‘e ‘dumd Jsem ‘oepel pasedey SLOZ - 80
009v53 sHed W3O i siies oL pue sBigd wreds (1 peoeded SLoZ- L
0070518 SADIP 158 OSUSS Jyi paseidey G102 -21
00Z6e38 siaseb Apoq smong 910¢ -0
00°v67$ POPEFS 0018 Woy padis 9Lu6 /50T Sl Jeas peoeiday - L ARP GL0Z- 40
00°¥5#$ 9L¥/34/59E saun 12338 paveidey . SLOZ - L0
00'%52% stiuueeq pue “And Ja]p] JELOISUS} 34 'Foq ‘dwnd Jatem '1oieiper pane|day GLOZ - 80
(iR sued WG ypm sEoo O pue sinid speds ) paoeidey SLoZ- LL
00'0Gi6 - =ACIP 1S3 “I0SUAS Lyl paoeidey S0z -2l
00'262% Senseb “Apog apong 9L0Z - ¥#0
OO'SIS'ES ~ SOLYE# 9oloAu) ‘sifeda: SuyeH 810z - ¥0
0070018 doys 0} pamo) snq ‘peie; sHULIBSY JOIBUISNE HS0| PIED [an OF (B3 Pes 9102 - 80
00'5Zv8 2de} W3 PUB SSALUBY SIS | PUB Sl L PIIBUS T “0jewale paoeidey giL0e - 80
00'88% salg ea)g 9L0Z- 80
00'3e9g 1 ARunao ¥oeq  ‘sasl) AR . a0z - 60
00012% EQ nesdnp uar &g iedas Apog amoayy 202 -S0
Frgsiay 3ES] JUE|00D 250y 15188l paJedar pue JossaldwoD Oy Jeal paoeldey L0 - 90
BYGIE"LS  shul eaug pue JeRig ) £10€-90
80'08/$ 980y Jaleay e pue $:90 sBnyd suads z Joeipel paoiidss Loz - 10
WEZEE  1aninowD ¥asEny qIOVIHaY VL Did ONY HOLYNEELTY 0Z0V1daY 102 - 80
P54 Jl@ saJwn Xoq padeldal LezeiGr #enoal Gnid yeds umoig Jiedss subiua suyeH 8L0Z - €0
OHETS  op1pror ANI SULRY Ag suedaujueioan Busn pue ybBros Buuns swbus 8L0Z- L0
81698 /8  [ZSFPOr # 9010AU| pedEdar sulbus suleH g10¢ - 80
959821 - seun | v Aguneo yoeg ¢ padis H'z ) gL0e - 60
60°6/E3 s8It (g aA0lp 1551 “08se1dos Oy Juol paoeiday |LOZ - 0L
Tresls Youms xex BlUp] pelsnlpe sbBuigsng Jeq ABms ieal "I0US 1BSY 602 - L0
Lop058  yonms 1yl Bog ‘syeanq *syooys sBuiysng teq Aems 810104 Jucsg 610z - LD
0Z'691% Buignoy Jeyi iy - : ,
oSty S SISATIC M
E Ov:0vSs:
PHEIBS 99568 AU] JI0M PUS JUCH IO 124 Jemo) 18T ‘Jueuibyy pue Joly
Tvgezs  Jeq Aems pue yuy Belp Jeine pus Jsui poy SIL WBY BL0Z - 60
utmes  shispeg XNy pue U pavedey 6102 - 60
9672768 RNEIS WY 6102 - 0L
692158 QLIGL/GEE SON ] D9IS 6102-0L
[T
718 LRUOY 240} sBeemy
s im g sabusssed-g|
00'51% JUIeW Jaysinbunxa s 0zZ0Z-%¥0 00 0ao 104 60
0E'vis Jeniy Ay YR W d 0202-+¥0  00€ 080'62% (=e5) 5org sng,
1809 3
THdy 0216102 AL 0Z0ZIE
mEMﬂwﬁsu 10 U0y {fe1g u) cLoZ Ay sours pauuopad ggig Buipsooxg sqor sapg | SNOH 1 O e o
crozhimp | 2900 0Z0Z TRIAY 40 YILIOR 10§ PRULIOPIS] SOUBSIUIEY VA3 | imauoro




IPeElS  00'SES padeoal SeIf 9AUQ §ZZH/04/GST GL0Z- 10
00°L26$ deosi §ZZ4/02/S5T *SOI SAUD ¥ 9L0< - 0
0068L$ yue) 36ms uejo00 peoeidal 9i02 - S0
006E8'LS  pecimip ‘seupiesis g 1102 -20
ZEELLLS  seayeang 2102 - 90
£5¥RL% 105581d1U0D /8 JUOI _ LL0C- L0
8€Z8L'ZS  -owd eARIL L0'SB9Z0LR00Y # Soloaut Led paoejdey "doul Jojeoy oqin L punog L1L0Z-01
11583 §'Z2H/0L/SGZ STHIL ¥ITFLS _ L102-2
026284 Jossaudwios Dy ieay 2L0Z2-80
80'15/% yeys Buusss seddn paoejdas uwnjoo m::wmum panowsy -dous uioH 8102 - 20
GE'0.8¢ 99762200299 # 92| §'ZE/0.L/STT 81L0Z - 80
TYe522$  aredss deo sewiod JyBU doi Buguied Yonu SIABp 02EZZ # 9010AU)| gLie- kL
8€°0/1% Jauolsus) Jleq peoe|dey 6102 - 90
/87295% -SOP0D PaIBS|D SA0IP 1591 J8ls0oq EEf syelg mwm 6LOZ- L]
8 0rs$ sepelq aa__s .2 pue __¢N 0c0Z - Lo
0 Yo 2l Joj shean
ARl AaoUD 102
a0
- 00°SES uIBW seysinBunxe an4 020Z-%¥0 010 00¥'eEl (1ss31p)  gog#sng
1500 Ty 0Z/610Z Ad
AUVINAND |- ;hws {Ressy m) G610z AInp souls peuniopsd 9514 Bulpseaxg sqor saeg | SHNOH B_uw%wwwwe SUIBLD B[} JRELIGINY
vl 10} 3503 020Z “IIMdY 10 YJUOJ 10} POUIOLIS] SDUBUSIUIRIN YIVAIY | smemopg | NOILAINOSIA 1AIHIA

610z Ainp




o086 00928 HO SWISIS/PSOURIBG/PBILNGLY HO0JS WOY §ZZI04/G8Z Sill BAUD paddeosy 9102 - 20
00°068% pedis G'Z2u/0//e0T 'S 18RS § 2102~ 20
00'65¢$ ssusgeq g dnosf g 2102-90
£8'6418 predsid-deoal “saig saup- 9.0z - 80
lyleeg  semusals A 9102 - 80
002818 sbewep ajgenedaiun o1 SAUP BPIsUl Ya| peokidsy 8L0Z - 80
00'051L8 ssusieq paoejds: ‘ubl auBus Yosyo sgsoubielg LL0E- 10
£6'6/8'1S  §TgLi9GT-sl) Jeal pue Loiy 2102 - 90
098658 HILIY ¥IHIVINE mw,qoxz«mo a30vId3y ANY n_uwozoﬁo xo:m._. <.Sm_n_ L1L0Z - 80
GG8/ETS  wivdIM HIONIMIHOMEYS V1713a "LSISSY OgMNL L10Z-21
FARAIE QTFIHSANIA LL0Z - ¢l
£7°1008 12677 LL LS00 # S210AU] on) E_mo E Juas “uc 6K Builiem mv_m_m 2102 - 0L
#0255 “PINi4 &¥eIq Jopullfio 83elq Lm,uﬁmﬁ_.x,m 8L0OC -0}
00°085% Ael] Aepegq gloc-¢i
SEPE6E G'ZE/H0.L/8G sail] J1aaig gLoc -¢l
Z6'92.% §'22/0//G5¢ dedai sall) Jesy _ _ 6L0Z - 20
96'807% 1evseb pue Je)|y Buussis semod Jejscoq cuphy axelq yey 6L0Z - %0
cre0zs spJe|ieg epl zie ye| pue B uoisusdsns Jeal paoejday 51L0Z - 90
00°¢9c$ pab.ieysai pue paoe|dey "peq Jossaidwon Hy Jeoy 8L0OZ - 280
70" L19$ 10-Z/£S6800-4# AUI SBAY O} UMOP JjoU 30319 JauuyBie. Byfeq Sopmses Ul 6102 - 80
L LPeS sAseneqg XNV pUe ulew psoejdey 6102 - 60
0719078  §2TH/0Z/58Z soA) JeaIqg. 6L02- 1)
ChLeelsS 221218020010 e010AU; speg 0c0g - 10
geeees
1988 epeboe 020Z-%0 S0 001 YIuoly a3 1oy sBesiy
00'61$ el JeysinBunxe a4 020¢ - +0 oL -
99'60¢$ 1osuas peads ogun] My ws|goid pesoubaig 020¢ - +0 009 0ao [eABD) AABUS #1107
00°0$ v Wd 020Z-%0 007 187'9E1 (lesop)  p0g# sng

LS00 0Z/6162 Ad
AALLYINAND mw_ _mez (fein w1) gL0Z Ainp @ouis pawiouad pgLg Buipesoxg sqop saeg | SSNCH _ocmm% m__hwwe SUIBLS 8.1} JBEWoinY,
AP0} Jo}j)s0) 0202 T1dV JO YIUOW JO) PAULIOMOd SoUBUIFUIR VI | seewopo NOLLAROSIA FTOIHIA

§Log Alnge




96viL'1$

00'051$ uone{|eIsul pjelyspuim : 8L0¢ - 90
195618 £1:€1 86688004 ‘@oloaul BuIpybleid Pejun PISIYSPUIAA 210¢-90
QWIS | 430 Y PSSy Asse Jun BUIpLSS / Jopeay 530 ueY 6102 - S0
20953
068 jpehg 0Z0Z-¥0 S0 69/ Yo au} sof sbeay
00513 Jurew Jaysmbunxe ali4 0¢0c - +0 0L e
18'/83 19y [eny 0202 -+0 090 0ao JupyBeld 1402
0008 vV Nd 0Z0Z-¥0 00t oLy'oy floseip)  cog#sng
1502
MY 0Z/6102 Ad 0202/08y
m>_wmi=mo_w_:o JO U {Re1n w) g1L0Z Aine souls paunioped o514 Buipssoxg sqor sopeg | SHNOH | o es: zw___wuwmwwwwwﬁmﬁmw
P 1013509 0202 TRIdY 4C YIUOIY O} paULIOLIRd SDURUIJUIEYY dIVdId | eowopo

S10Z Ainp




ez ipL'as

95°Tr9s

€8IS L¥#/80ESZ0 # mo_o>c_ h_mam: S)Bs} JUBj00] "shg Z- <
08°Z¢/% g-Nd
02 £95% G'61/0//GZ¢ salll sAlUQ HRY
09'¥88% S'61L/H0L/SFE sall) 1991g
72 09.8 Bury O pue sepeeH 430
07’6888 SUO MOU ) £;> Joujw Em_m mﬁm
0¢ 968 Sall 8ALQ ¥ :
816813 sped oyeiqg lea) ucm_Eo‘_n__ .
G'61l ¥ 0L/0F sen L joalg

::7ASSe 9NPOLU XB|1:|8dH]09[. a9ejde

6102 - 20

_8l02-2L
 BL0Z- €0

6102 --90

610Z- 20
8L0Z - L0

6L0¢ - 0L
0e0e - 2L
020¢ -zl

6993 spebeg 020¢ - +0 G0 782 Lzuopy sy L toy abesjiy
00613 “Jurew Jsayisnbugxs and 020 - +0 0o .
¥.'0£5% ‘P 1s8] pInj} pue sioxseb gny ‘sjess [SaypA ‘SI0J0 OMEIq JuUoH MEN 0202 - 0 oo 040 YANITLHDINS £10Z
89'%9% g Wd 020 -¥0  05¢ 789'6E (psaip)  o90g#sng
18090
mawuﬁﬁzo mm_ _mes {feas w) 510z AInp ooc_mm_“m%wowwa 051$ Buipseoxg sqop sopq | SUMOH | o e | Sutuo o opeuioyy,
10j1s09 0202 NV 10 YIUO 10} PBULIOLS d S3UBUdUIR]Y UIVdIA | " impeuopp | NOHINOSIA TTIIHIA

§10z AInr




L9'6ZG'ES

06°00¢8 sAianeq omy cmom_%m_ gLz -1}
v972LS S84l ISAUQ JesY 5L Blog-Li
0£'#88% §'61/0L/Skg padis ‘saiy Jesis mal g 6L0C- 10
AATA LY Bury O pue yun bulpuss pue sepesH 430 paoe|doy 610¢ - 90
6L'661$ sped oyeiq Jeal pue U0l | 6i0¢ - L0
02295 sau] deosy §'61/02/0v2 6L0Z - 80
859z
$cQ uguop o1t Jog abespp
95118 jop [e6 | 020Z-%0 200
00'GLS urew Jaysibunxe a4 020Z2-+0 QL0 0ao YIANIMLHOITYA 2107
0008 v Nd 020Z-%0 00 Yo'y (osop)  z0c¢ sng
1802
YV 0Z/6102 Ad 020Z/05sy
m>_.m_.ﬁ_%o_‘w=o 1O uoy {Ke1o u) 610z AInp eouis pauiopiad gg1L¢ m:__ummoxm sqgor sopeg | SHNOH | S ove: chum.__w“ww_mﬁm_w%msosﬁ
loj1s09 0Z0Z TIYdV O UIUOH 10} pauLiojsd soueuajule)y VI | sepamopo ° FTOIHA

¢loz Ainp




8505078

y9Ze/$ sdeosy §'6l S 2ANQ 8102 -0l

vl 430 Psiiye1 Asse jun Bulpuss /iepesy Mgy _ 6L0OT - 50

205/6% pabireyd pue Jsklp pue mem.ano psoeida) douj Dy Jead Jybu B10Z - 80

00°G9v$ YZYSL # S8010AU| QL SBAB( SUOISSIS JsUInyBiall B8 0} POMOL 6L0Z - 60

0'59%$ ¥ZvGL # ©010nU| Bumoy ssaeq Jeupybialy eyeq o3 pamol 6L0Z-60

eieys  Aeuf Aieneg _, _ 020¢ - Z0

8e¥59s$

0548 jepEb9Z 0Z0Z-¥0 &0 909 UpuOW a4 1o} oBeayy

00°GL$ Wiew Jaysinbunxs ali4 0202 - #0 0o -

89%9% 9 Nd 0c0c-¥0  00¢ 0do HANMLHDITHS 1102

02°296$ deoas auny Al ¥ 0c0c-+0 001 £60°ay {es=ip)  g0gs# sng
1800

Tudy 0¢/61.0C Ad 0Z0ZI0SHY
ANLYINAND |y o (Reasy u1) 10z AN 2ous pautioptad gg1¢ Buipssoxg sqop sepeg | SHMOH |\ Gipeer | SUIEH9 ou onewomny,

alep-0} 1031509) O YIUOW 10} POULIOLIS] SOUBLSIUIE HIVdIY | ssewopg NOILdI¥O83a ITOIHIA




98°625°22$ 00°SZrS GZ¥$ AroyD souBLLIOUa] 0] POMO) ‘91D Uo umop ussoug - € Ainp G102 - 10
YL SALD 180} ‘uaBal [enuew “BIep 1S8J “IBYJH ISMELXS [9S3IP 'JS[00IIa) WOY IC paURIp

‘SIBA0D BAJRA L3O] JS[00D PUR BAIRA HO)T ‘AASUD |ouRLLIoLS GLOz - 20
00'68.$ £8.$ opsoubelp 100yss|gnol; oy s,uyeH §i0Z- 10
00'6LlFS  PaUSIGIYS) NOd SL0C - [0
00 L5¥S I/2d PEOI PUE SALD 189} _

- 'Buysng pue ewolb ‘Josuas Jje ssew ‘dyo inu ‘Buisnoy Jemo) Jeyy iy SLOZ - 10
002161 peiesul yulBeip moN 'Xogiesb g4 yingas sy ‘dwind g4 meu pajjzisy GL0Z - 60
00ZEi'1$  Pemor 'sisipl “Jauoisus] UieLl ‘sHaq ylog “dWoo D/ JOMo] Ml tm__mwmc“ "GLOZ - 6O
00'665% BA0IP 1891 pue usiuledwod swbus paysem ainssald )

Youms Japlejad sxelq ewa) peisnipe ‘4slsooq SIUCIRAL ayelq umom_awm SL0¢ -2l
00'€Z6$ G'BL/0LIGYT podis ‘soup Jov)s 910¢ - ¥0
00°065$ Jafup Jsly g pue Joq A pue Jossaidwo) oR Jeay : 9L0c - S0
00°908$ s3I} BALD . - 9102 -80
00°088% SOWIED ‘JUR[000 PLE SS0L MO} JOAD SSOID ‘BS0L JOMO| A0BIpEY . 910Z - 60
00°¥EES selayeq ulew paoe|dey _ _ gL0g- L)
00°0vES (W30} youms uopoung-Ainiy peoejdsy - 9l0Z-~ 2l
00°9LvS {oqent 0 pjojuew) edid 1sneyxe payoRLs peoedey o o L0z -2l
006913 SAVd DIvHE ¥vIH AAOVIdI" - L102-80
PLYRZPE  ONITENYA Q3DVIdIH DNIINIVA MOMdL SIAVC 88612 % FADIOAN] - - L0E-2L
Gy°16Z% SONIM O ANY dNNd Y3 1S00F IxvHg. . 8L0¢ - S0
I8l ALV IO 1D | I8HlY S/d "Sinis Hil O\>> LmoEm ._.OQ L ‘pai 104 k-8Log - 80
AN 5 Jeyu Jie pue Jjaq DV Aslind Jofp! ‘yeq uieyy pavejday -+ 8l0g-01
00'082¢  Jossaudwos Dy Jeay . _ 8L0Z-¢1
SEEVES  Jspunho oveuq Jolse MRy o _ o mwow 90

0 yiuoly sy} 104 abeaply

afm g Jabuessed-g¢

R

00°GiS el sysmBupxs oaig 0202 - #0 0Lo 0d0 WD 60
0008 v WNd 0202-¥0  00Z 560692 (lesawp)  zogg sng
1809
gy 02/610Z Ad 0Z02I0E
g_wﬁq%:o 10 Yiuop (feus ut) 610z AInp eouts psuviopiad ggLg Buipaesxy sqop sajeg m_w_xﬁ_w_m 40 se Bujpeal zﬁ“ﬂﬂm%@ﬂ:ﬁﬂy
A 4043507 0202 TiddV JO JIUO 10} poruoLiad SduBUSIUIR fEpRopg




¥£Z09°¢$

LIPeLS N : . 810 - L0

265828 10:8G0S0).800Y # SDIOANI FOD NOISSINSNY L I LNID MONYL V1130 8L02-20

517168 ST MIFG §'Ze/0L552 gLog - +0

78'92L$ SAvOIY §TRH0L/G6E STHIL IANA . 8L0Z - ¥0

269059 paysem ‘SAQIp 189) PINY 'S|BES ‘SI0J0I 8YEIq JUol 8L0Z- 11

Z2'vees ¥o0)8 Ent E°T2/0LIGST s2ul tovls umum_amm ) slog- 0

89°6/4
0 ypuop
ol g0y abeaiy
- o Z Jabuassed-¢g
00°GLS ‘el JausinBunxe a4 Q20T - #0 010 12AR[S)
0do - 1BuIpyBIald 9107
29'%0$ g Wd 0202 - %0 05 602°er) (lasap) Lo sng,
1502
TRIdY 02/61L0T Ad
AT 40 guoy (ke w) 510z Anr surs pounopiad gg1$ Bupesoxg sqop sejeq mwmmm o2 Blpoas OO | NN S
1031500 0202 TRdV JO QIUCIN 10} Patiliopsd @oueUSB )

-0} GLOZ Al




pPaUONoNE-a1 89 0

¥

0ao
£59'lee

a/m z Jabuassed-gz
181o4a8y] 90

(seB)  os# sng

uopjony - 8iAiag ui 1abuoj ou saoIysp

[
ovz'lsT $ [ €99°C $ 6¢ LEG LI
V101
1502 0z/610z Ad Suleya any anewoln
anwvinnoeiep| o oedl | (Reso wi) s10z Ainp souss pawwiopiad gg1$ buipseaxa sqor sajeq M_N,H_Wn L zo_.h_m_umm_m m._uu_:my
0} Loz Ainp 0Z0Z I8 dV JO YIUO 10} PaULIOLIDd SouBUJUIR Y




£EF'21S SO5'CLS 85% 091’1 el 0ge’l 0zo't )5 008°L ZZ6'L 166'L £Z5'L ($3vS LayoLlou) "ATY XOgIHY-

Zs'9z$ Al TAN 01928 89°¢7$ PLGZS 61'5Z% §G9Z¢  ©£992$ /S92 65928 15°92% SlL+ZS HNOH ¥3d 15090
c6'0% S6'0% LO°LS 56708 96'0% 96'0% 9608 96°0% 96°0% 96°0% 96°0% 9808 I 43d 1S0D
98'r% 12°9% 96°08% 180L$ 0.'6% seof L0'8% +e'03 S¥ 6% CO¥S 0L'G% LEvS HIADNTSSV H3d 180D
¥28'Ges CLB'EE cL6L$ 9z8'c 08¢ 259'c gi¥'e LeL'e 9z8'e 8LF'E 9z8°c 8/%'¢ (er7 440 o088 0p 44D Jopewry)
1500 ONLYHILO
0Z0 510 100 800 110 S0 FANY) 510 80 120 6L0 0Z0 TN H3d HIONISSVI
95Z'L avz'L 00l el zzl 8zl zZt il el zZzl el el SN INNIATH-NON F1DIHIA
885°/E FAW N 968°L 800 A zL8'e zeo's 292'e 886°¢ ol9'c 900 80y STTN IDIANETS FT1OIHAA
S'G o 0 ¥z v oy € e 6% LS A &G HNOH H3d HIONISSYd
LeEL 06Z°1 €6 &¥l el Sl gL 8Ll i LEL ad) ¥l SHNOH JOIAHAS TTIIHIA
zc 62 L 0 ¥l 8 ¥ z SMig
%01 %6 %0 %06 %01 %9 %86 %Lt %l %01 %9 %9 HLNOAY
£el 8% 0 e 65 ge 68 95 8 1 £F 05 HLROA
%82 %92 %ss %ZC %ZT %91 Y%l %LT %ZE %42 %IT %ZE aF19vsIa / SHOINIS%
Ge ge 0 0 0 € 14 [ £ 9 4] HIYHOT33IHM
86¥ Sy ol +Z 0g 74 6t 72 6% £9 a9 asiavsia
LIG'L 826 9 €5 19 gr z3 ad gl 5el 581 SHOINIS
0l ’ ze SYIADNISSY

%ZOLL
155'56¢ GrR2S 9.8'2%
$82°92¢ £69°9¢

OlLVY X0d34v4 Tvi0L
995°G STTVS ONISILETIAQY
INNIATH X0E3HVYS HVaA/ZLN0N aIxid

oAl AR 08'92L$ 871118 an'/81$ ¥5Zo1$ 69'96% 08°201% cr'L6Ls D
¥9'LS 69°L% L0ZLS £5°6% L1'S% £8'6% 86'G$ 1898 LLLs FW H3d LSOD
9e'6e% €9ZeS Seellg LLgg$ Z6'61L% £0'5es 1£'62% 82.2% XA HIONISSYE ¥3d 1800

06°201% 7815 090°'12E  0EG'ZZL LrLZre

{sson Bupeisd) SISNIJXI ATHINOW

¥eo Lo 6l°0 20 8z'0 820 0z0 JIW H3d ¥IONISSVd
§8.°¢) gzr'Ll gel 206 566 166 962°L 9171 S8e°L ST FNNIZATH-NON IT0IHIA
¥12'261 ££8'6/1 5868 866°GL ZE6'GL aLeglL 89°8L  vi6'0Z ¥LZ'Le STIN FOAYIS TT1OHIA
a4 ¥ ol g€ ig §¥ [4°] 9t gy UNOH HAd HIONISSVd

5e8 B0} 666 268
6l Lg

SHNOH JOIAEAS ITOIHIA
SAYQ 2DIAYIS TVLOL

96 G1G L oY oz e e L9 sDig
%b %% %e % %E %€ %C %l HL1NOA%
LG4 FA:TAlN il 28 0gl sel ¥ll 05 HINOA
%Ll %69 %Fs %89 %EL %l-d %85 %<4 %99 a31avsiq / SHOINIS%
L1848 §12°'e 99 £ee 258 162 LLE BEE 98¢ HIYHOTITIHM
952'6Z £25°12 95z G6¥'L 1zZ8'e 8EG'T 661L°C 8827 65'Z a3ngvsia
zZlL0'g (X d 961 1g oLy Sey £FS ey 6ES SHOINTS
SHADNISSY Hva 2 ILNO

9eg o) 6h/gl I1Va-OL oZ-1dy oc-Ielx 0Z-q=d gZ-uer 61980 GL-AON  GL-120 6l-deg 6l-bny  gl-inr
Adiseq HVIA

02/6L02 Ad : 0262 ikddY
JISNVYL HOavINY . AUVIWNNS FIONYNHOSHId




9:31 AM AMADOR TRANSIT

05/15/20 STATEMENT OF NET POSITION
Accrual Basis As of April 30, 2020
Apr 30, 20
ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
11100 - 8786 WF Checking - Operating 23,236.89
11200 - 8794 Wells Fargo Savings Res
11210 - Fleet Reserve 510,298.86
11220 - Building Reserve 87,841.30
11230 « Equipment Reserve 93,070.05
11250 - Operating Cash Reserves 166,974.02
Total 11200 - 8794 Wells Fargo Savings Res 858,184.23
11300 - 8802 Wells Fargo Savings-Grants
10200s - PTMISEA
10260s - MQA Facility Upgrades 38,937.27
Total 10200s - PTMISEA 38,937.27
10700 : SGR Funds 40,520.63
11300 - 8802 Wells Fargo Savings-Grants - Other 37,4056.25
Total 11300 - 8802 Wells Fargo Savings-Grants 116,863.15
11400 - Petty Cash 350.68
Total Checking/Savings 998,634.95
Accounts Receivable
11505 - UMPQUA Checking AR 12,000.00
12000 - ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE 2,388.25
12005 - Sac Contract Receivable 15,161.10
12007 - STA Receivable 100,648.00
12015 - State of GR Receivable 24,869.70
12020 - LCTOP from ACTC 85,801.00
12025 - Loglsticare Receivable 334.64
Total Accounts Receivable 241,192.69
Other Current Assets 25,384.17
Total Current Assets 1,265,211.81
Fixed Assets
15100 - LAND 254,026.00
15200 - BUILDING 2,310,105.43
15300 - EQUIPMENT
15500 - COMPUTERS AND SOFTWARE 36,033.82
15300 - EQUIPMENT - Other 260,153.33
Total 15300 - EQUIPMENT 296,187.15
15350 - Bus Equipment 23,986.01
15400 - VEHICLES 2,417,515.59

16000 - ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION

(2,648,656.00)



9:31 AM AMADOR TRANSIT
05/15/20 STATEMENT OF NET POSITION

Accrual Basis

As of April 30, 2020

Total Fixed Assets

Other Assets
19000 + Deferred Outflow Pension

Total Other Assets
TOTAL ASSETS

Apr 30, 20

2,653,164.18

318,551.00

318,551.00

4,236,926.99

Page 2



9:31 AM AMADOR TRANSIT

05/15/20 STATEMENT OF NET POSITION
Accrual Basis As of April 30, 2020
Apr 30, 20
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable
20000 - ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 23,811.86
Total Accounts Payable 23,811.86
Other Current Liabilities 925,517.82
Total Current Liabilities 949,329.68
Long Term Liabilities
22400 - Pension Liabiity 1,054,073.00
26100 - Deferred Inflow Pension 72,860.00
Total Long Term Liabilities 1,126,933.00
Total Liabilities 2,076,262.68
Equity
31300 - INVESTED IN CAPITAL ASSETS 2,653,164.18

32000 - UNRESTRICTED NET ASSETS
32001 - *Unrestricted Net Assets
32005 - Amador Rides Fund Balance
Net Income

Total Equity
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY

(167,146.39)
(187,565.37)

6,425.00
(144,213.11)

2,160,664.31

4,236,926.99

Page 3



z abed

9,669 66'651'L- 00°058°S L0069
%t gL zeLal's- 00°000°8E 8972£Z'32
%E86 S6°ZE- 00006 G098
% LT LO6L9E- 00°000's 66°088°L
% 85 Z8'8rL 6 00°000°22 8116821
%L 6 ¥BL LY 00°000°GhL Z0'508°'c01
%G AL £0'vZ8'sL- 00°9/9¢8 L87458'F9
%908 06°¢6- 00°000°1L 017906
%566 LL e 00°00E'S 68°96Z'8
%Z 0L £TovZ- 00°'9Z8 L1618
%ELLL 68t 00°06Z't P EELY
%9691 05996°L 00°05Z2'2 09'918'¢
Y%y Zrl 00°0z8°¢ 000006 00028zt
%L av 66°6G4- 00°00¢ LOO¥L
%E88 LL'8BE L- 00°000°2L 63°009°0L
%01 05062~ 00°'000°L 05602
%g'8 01°'£96- 00°0S0°L 0698
%80L1 8¥°0V8 0070049 8 0F9'6
%8°GE (W e 00°000°GE 68'¥55'Z 1
%599 ¥Z'259°P- 00°e56'91E 9/°008'%42
%E'.G 00°082'L- 00°000'S 00°0Z4'L
%Z T 008 00°009's 0G'66Z'L
%%l G §0°94L Y 00°008'8 S6'ETL'Y
%E'G8 oF LOL - 007005°Z #5°86€'9
%E 68 00°08Z'L- 00°000°'29 00°02.'09
%G 6L 9T ¥6Z- 00°00Z'L Z.°506
%96/ 1829¢°1- 00°'£09°G £L'GET'Y
%98/ Zr'e0e'eL- 00'08Z'Z9 85'vP6 '8k
%E66 #9002 'g- 00°000°ZFL 92°¢6Z°GE)
%818 800Kz Z- 0000EZL ZB'BS0°0)
%068 £ 9Ly L6 00621828 167252984
%476 99'F05'G- 00 ¥FZ 0L ¥£'624'86
%168 00°9%2'0¢- 00°1L58°502 00'50L's/1
%128 LA TAAE 00'£98'001 9/°979'e51
%R/ £0'ZLy'9L- 00'8r6'ss 16°G/1'65
%208 0% L9v'ce- 00'€lZ'GIT 0G6°508'6¥2
18Bpng yo 7%, 1ebpng JaA0 $ 1ebpng 0z idy - 6|, Inp

(se1qewnsuod) §317ddNS dOHS - 0SEES
SLHVd dIVdI-LNIVIN ITIHIA - 00€ES
57001 - 052C%

NOILLYDIHEN1 - 00Zes

Sl - 051ES

13N - 00LES

JINNSNOD s3INddNS ? STVIMALYIN - 000E5
$33d4 U3ISN ® SIDIAYTS - 0002S [RIOL

BOIAISG “lURYDIS ‘Yueg S84 - §LOZS
SIJNAYIS HOAL ? TWNOISSIIOMd - 00928
(INIId/TDVLISOd)-D0TTY LSO VSD - 05525
WILSAS ALRINDAS ALITIOVS - 00525
SFVIAYIS TOHOD TV ® DNUA - 0ZPZS

$33d JONVNILNIVIN JHVYMLSOS - 0025
SHJLON TVO3AT - 05675

ONLLIMHVIN 2 ONISILNTAGY - 00225
TISNNOD Tvo31 - 05225

SIJIAYIAS LI LOVHINOD - 01125

S3DIAHIS FONVNILNIVIN ALHTLOMd - 05128
AUNOSLNO-AYUIS HOAL ITIHIA - 00LZS

S$=3d ¥ISN 7 SHIIAYIS - 00025
$1IJaINZF - 000LS 201

SLIJ3NTF ¥3HIO - 05918

MOTIV SFHLOTD MHOMWSIWHOLINN - 009iS
FONVHNSNI LNIWAOTAININD - 05¥LS
AINVHNSNI ALITIGVSIA - 027 LS

SNI dINOD SHIMHOM - 05€ELS

NVY1d NOISIA - 00ELS

NV'1d TvL1N3Q - 09215

NY7id TVIIa3N - 00219

(Su3des) Nvid NOISNAd - 05LLS
¥Did - 00LLS

S1[43INIF - 000LG
dO49VT - 0L00S [B10L

STOVM B SARIVIVS YIHLO - 00505
S3OVM JAILVHLSININGY - 00305

SIOVM SALLMISYA 2 LNIVIAl - 00205

UV - STOVM R SIVTVYS - 00205

SIN0Y PIXld - SADVM B SAIUVIVS - 000G

H08av1 - 0100S
asuadxg

1esk Jo %¢e8 =0Z20Z NudvY
en}oy “sA 19Bpng fenuuy

LISNVYL HOAVIVY

siseq [ENIISY
0Z/51/50
Wv 92:6



¢ abegq

%60t L- ereoL pL- 0092119 E¥ L76°C8-
%T V8 05°119°69Z- 00°857°089°} 05°9r8 vip'L
%g'Z8 Fi kAN 00°000°'Z1L £1°2/8'6
UEZ8 18izV'E 00°000'ZL £1°2.8'6
%198 £6FO6E- 00'00L°6 20°681L's
%S i £O'EeE- 00009 26'992
%8705 09886 007002 ¥9°L0L
%E 9 05°Zro- 00°008'L 0572511
%S L 00°¥z0°L- 00°0S2'L 00°92.
%0°Z0L 186 00°005 18606
%688 66/25'L- 00°008'2 Lo'zL8
%108 0% 8pE- 00082} vLiobL
%818 9.°995'gz- 00°000°251 Sz TA)
%218 9.'995'gz- 00°000°251 vZEER BT
%GEL 81'268°g- 00°0%9°1E TT182'eT
%8S 82'v8c- 00°05% Z4'6er
%,9°G8 SE'E9/- 00°008'S 59985y
%493 67604~ 000SE'S L5 OFS'y
24589 8F'Ggs- 00°00¢'Z G PG L
%8 F9 8¥'18L°2- 00°00Z'9 ZGBL0F
%Z S0 %A TAR 00°'00%'2 5 A TA
%9 rE Zri8Le- 00082 26°99% L
%508 L1 Tl6- 00°000'S B2 LZ0°F
%z LL 98'G59°60- 00°006°LvZ FLPVTELL
%8'9. roeLL- 00054 9£°9.5
%E 281 Z8'eor 00°009 7900’
%062 67817 L- 00°008°1 GL°LZS
%0°29 07'508°z- 000058 09 PBa°S
%E L L5051 00°000°9 B GEF'Y
%0°08 98'681- 00°056 ¥1°09/
%0°SE 81882 00°062°G Z9'L9F'g
%8'es GL8K0'L- 00°000'% SZL66'T
%06k 86°161 00°'008 967166
jebipng jo %, 186png 12A0 § Jebipng oz 4dy - 5L, IO

asuadxg/awoa J8yo

owoouj AleuipiQ 19N

asuadxy g0,
STYANTIY / STSYIT - 00065 2101

S[RIUSY g S98EIT - (0L6S
STVINZd / 838v31 - 00065

(M3N) SNOINVTIZOSIN - 00085 (2201

Snosue|[edsI S0 - 00995

$994 Sje/SANHRUA - 00585

SYI9YD PUISYG/AIN 10d 13D - 05085

S|eLIRIRIN 2 SIRUIWRS-ONINIVAL - 00185

WVHDOHd ALIIVS - 00E8S

SONILIIN ? TIAVHL - 00285

SNOILJINOSANS 2 S3N4a - 05088
(M3aN) SNOINVTIDSIN - 00085

S180D ALIMIEVIT 2 ALTVNSVO - 00095 1oL

SNI 2OVINVQ ALYTJOUd 2 ALITIGYIT - 00195
SL500 ALNIAYIT ® ALTVNSYD - 00095

SALLMLLN - G00FS 18301

{sng cusweiseg) 13- - 00L¥S
SAAMIS WVINTIID - 05515
LANYILNIXY4/SANOHA 321440 - 0055
LIANYFINFYIINTD LISNVYL - 05¥1S
I94-H3LNID LISNVHL - 00pPS
GUVO/EIMISHILYMALD LISNVYL - 00EFS
SVO WHNLVYN/ADC- 1V - 0025
FOVEAVO/LIIMIASHILYM LV - 001G
SILITILN - 000¥S

Q3NNSNOD S3AMJANS B SIVINILYIN - 000ES [BJ0L

$AMddAS 7 STVIHALYIN MAHLO - 05285
SAMNJdNS ADNIDYINT 7 ALIAIVS - 00L8G
$3MNddNS 2 WYH90Ud Y3LNJINOD - 02985
{saunyooig “ssnpeysg) ONLLNINA - 059ES
S3ANddNS 33(340 - 055E5

SATAdNS YILNID LISNVHL - 00585
S1uVd JIVAIH/INIVIA SAILIIOVS - 05PES
ONIMOL - SZPeES

SNUOSSIIOV ITIIHIA - 00bES

Je2h 3o %4e8 =0Z02 TudY
[enoy "sA 18Bpng jenuuy

LISNVYL HOAVINY

siseg jeniaoy
0zZ/s1is0
WY 926



 ebed

%L 6ve-

91956'¢LZ- 009119 91'081°¢S)-

£47¢58'9g-
£4°768°09

Z.°805'G
LOLPE' LD

LL'0BLL
04°661'9l
0T L9B'er

1oBpng jo 5

19bpng 18A0 § yebipng 0g ady - gL, Inp

awoay| 18N
SWoU| JAYLD 19N
esuadx3] 2yl FeloL
sesuadxg Jredoy poog j0 83R15 - pgL00
AVILNO NOLLYIOTHd3d WLIdVYD - 00009 je30L

uonelsaidaq Jos|d-anesay-des - g/ Lo
uclieroaudeg bpng-anseseydes - g5L00
uohedaldeq-dinbg-antessy-des - gz L09
AVILAGC NCILVIOINAIG TVLIAYD - 00002
asusdxg Jay1Q

AN e

1e3A JO %£8 =0Z0Z RIdV
ienjoy "“sA }ebpng [enuuy
LISNVIL HOAVINY

siseq |[enJooy
0zZ/eL/s0
INY 92:6



1. abeg

%E°92 E6¥LLTLE- 00'PEQ LEL L LO0BLE'REE L Wjold ssoig
%E 9L B VLL TP 00PES LI L L0'6LB'RZEL awosuj |e3o1
00'8kb9°00L Ad Joud swodu| Ysuely 181§ - (0597
%669 L8 0/6°EoP- 00¥E9°ZZG°L £9°£99'850°L SANNIATY DONILYHIJO-NON - 0002F €101
BL'LET IsaIelY| - QOLPY
12956201 SLNIWIASUNIGWITY B SANNISY - 000FF
%0001 000 00'855'8¢ 1 00°€85°88L (irenroyg Bupesodo Joy) - vis - poLzp
%8 VL SZeheLL- 00700002 SL¥SE'ES LIVHINOD ONISILHIAAY - 00SZF
%070 00°'ELE'eLL- 00'ElLE'CLL 000 Aungom pepuedxg 0125 - 0obzy
%070 oooLz'glz- pooLzelz 000 2ouRys[ssy Bunriado L1es - 00czh
%686 08'289- 009/L'L9 0z'£6¥°09 SpUN4 MO9S - 05Z2P
%8'c 81°529°612- 00°006°258 ZZvLT'8L9 (4L7)aNNd dSNVHL Tv207 - 00L2Y
%Z°20L 00'8leZ - DO'Zes'es 0010868 spuny Bunessdo dOLo1 - 05¢LY
SANNIATH ONILYHIJO-NON - 000ZF
%Ll 95 Z6E B~ 00°000'6L2 ¥ L09°6al ANNIATY ONILYEIAO - 000LY 2101
%593 GELLS L)L 00'000‘se G9EBFEL LOVHINOD AYIS QLNIWVHIVS - 00S L
%L °GEL £87Z15°E 00°000°01 EQZLSE) INNIATY FUVIILSIOOT - 0SZLP
Y%l Ld 18699~ 00°000°0E 80°508'CZ ANNIATY FARI-V-TVIC - Q0Zi¥
%L €9 £1°E69pe- 00°000'¥6 18°90¢'68 INNIATH 3LNOY A3x1d - 0OLLY
INNIATY ONLLYHILO - 000LY
SWodLy
asuadx3fowoou) Azeulpig
19bpng jo o, 186png usA0 § 1@bpng 0Z 1dy - g, inp
1e3k Jo o8 =0Z02 TiNdV sised [eniooy
[BN1OY "SA uwm_usm fenuuy 02151150

LISNVYL HOAVINY WV 92:6




uolewo) Buoipy, O

oouejeaddy s00d O

By ©

sbrug iojoyooly ©

By o

1s9j01d Bunpayag o

souBQIASKT O

(-01e ‘asioN ‘suoissIT}
wawdinbg fned ©

peoBAQ) O

abeufig Buosy, O

wewdinbg Aug o

189]014 SiUl} JalsuRs] O

anoy o o

-

= smxmﬁfm w! TSR 3 ﬂ? ,uzw?am M 335 Kidoy s _BEmno
awdinby m,.___wﬁ_ﬂum.__mw%__wﬂu,mmmﬂwau MOUS ION pIa shg O %ﬁﬁtﬂh WM( W @w\ e _ﬁ\ S ) .WM.%MV &; B ﬂk
jsal0d ey O AT S oy EROEY w VY A ot Jm{ = Nd,fw.m mfw. N WO
lsej0ld aled O MHMHM M .wﬂ. FARPEARY W.wms,,w%» P, nt;kmi: %Wﬁ f{_;w.w: Mﬂf ﬁm A2 L.w. M,?Q ..(.J. }mf(w(
aleg SseqaNol] O doig passiyy O m) w\.mhwﬂvi LAY ,ﬁﬂh f , (u ONE ﬂ!& N .wkw ,w& SN mh\
Byo o auoyd 1o _mn_m>_mﬂ%m§coﬁ o] O w W\M\.wf N é) .w.\w m«ﬁ%ﬁ%\m _Ea MJ ? m_x ﬂ ih..hw o ?WWW.
1 Y R O W @M m ¥ A MU ‘SYIRMIAY $ 0WOjSNY)
$I0A7 Jo04 T sdepy/selgalewn; o fueg o
Dglfisay 0O Q - % “ona
EM PN fempesH Punid ssppay o TRl SR %ﬂ\w —
Iepuzp O Bulsiuoapy © JONpUON SNoaUNOSIg O S = .
soueUB IR aoJAleg sueneredQ -
fiobsjes Juediog e geg

ucpenoT | Juspioy|
Jsenbey somBy O pepseN Jemsuy ﬁw/_\é Losladu o OYUAA s sJepioosy
vopsabbng o _meg m) mcoﬁm_m.v.\r\a J2Lg

oW dwWo-"% lewy o ez suoydsja ) u_
an%%:_m_aﬁoo u] uapy O [BwWI O diy funy W
PRI0S Jo pury papoay Jamsuy BIA PEAISOSY s . wals xag
tlaMsUy o ajeq Q\N\ - M - m paniasay ajeq m w, M I Wﬁﬂﬁ%ﬁf @M\z,wmm 82 * U alwep hmﬂoh“:u

Pi029Y J0RJUOY JBWIOISNT HSURS | lopeury

IsUen Jopelwe

18 ¢l



2 at

amador transit
Serving Amador County Since 1977

SUBJECT: Overview ridership stats during COVID-19

TO: Amador Transit Board of Directors
FROM: Patricia M. Amarant, General Manager
DATE: June 4, 2020

During this pandemic, Amador Transit has continued to provide bus service to the
residents of Amador County for essential needs. The Stay at Home order required
staff to revise normal bus schedules and hours, suspending lone, Plymouth, and
daily Sacramento routes. A revised Micro Transit schedule was implemented late
March reducing Upcountry routes by one, Jackson/Sutter Creek shuttles by five
and significantly decreasing DAR service hours.

Staff has provided copies of monthly stats and daily ridership counts, starting with
the month of January as a basis for comparison. The following is a brief re-cap:

January=21 Service Days February=19 Service Days
Ridership = 5,275 Ridership = 4,830

Cash Fares = $2,913 Cash Fares = $2,796

Rev. Miles = 23,181 Rev. Miles = 20,604
Service Hours = 1,194 Service Hours = 966
March=22 Service Days April=22 Service Days
Ridership = 3,443 Ridership = 974

Cash Fares = $2,106 Cash Fares = $722

Rev. Miles = 21,068 Rev. Miles = 11,383
Service Hours = 1,021 Service Hours = 630

AT will continue to operate in a Micro Transit mode until restrictions are lifted or
service demands increase.



AMADOR TRANSIT * MONTHLY

SERVICE SUMMARY
JANUARY 2020
FY 19/20 Service Days
21

Sacramento 575

Upcountry 481

Plymouth 506

A - Shuttles 5-1 - 5-7 926

B - Shuttles 6-1 - 6-7 816
lone 451

Dial-A-Ride 1,487

Logisticare 33

Special Events -

TOTAL PASSENGERS 5,275
AV. DAILY 251

ADULT 1,532

SENIOR 486

PERSONS W/DISABILITIES 2,535
YOUTH 170
Non-Revenue-PCA 321
Non-Revenue - Child 66
Non-Revenue - Family Pass 119
Wheelchair 391

Bicycles 36

FARES PAID BY MONTH/DAY PASS

Monthly Pass 1,057

$6 Day Passes Trips 89

$6 Day Passes Sold 16
Cash Fares $2,913.88

FARES PAID BY PRE-PAID TICKETS
Pre-Paid Tix .50¢
Pre-Paid Tix $1.00 1,231
Pre-Paid Tix $1.25 -
Pre-Paid Tix $1.50 -

Pre-Paid Tix $2.00 98
Pre-Paid Tix $2.50 -
Pre-Paid Tix $3.00 85

Pre-Paid Tix $4.00 -
Pre-Paid Tix $7.00 =

Mileage
Revenue miles 23,181

Non-Revenue miles 1,486



AMADOR TRANSIT MONTHLY

SERVICE SUMMARY
FEBRUARY 2020
FY 19/20 Service Days
19

Sacramento 580
Upcountry 464
Plymouth 482
A - Shuttles 5-1 - 5-5 825
B - Shuttles 6-1 - 6-6 775
lone 373
Dial-A-Ride 1,294
Logisticare 37

Special Events £
TOTAL PASSENGERS 4,830
AV. DAILY 254
ADULT 1,358
SENIOR 476
PERSONS W/DISABILITIES 2,383
YOUTH 189
Non-Revenue-PCA 283
Non-Revenue - Child 24
Non-Revenue - Family Pass 117
Wheelchair 361
Bicycles 33

FARES PAID BY MONTH/DAY PASS

Monthly Pass 986
$6 Day Passes Trips 76
S6 Day Passes Sold 16
Cash Fares $2,796.03

FARES PAID BY PRE-PAID TICKETS
Pre-Paid Tix .50¢
Pre-Paid Tix $1.00 1,045
Pre-Paid Tix $1.25 -
Pre-Paid Tix $1.50 =

Pre-Paid Tix $2.00 82
Pre-Paid Tix $2.50 -
Pre-Paid Tix $3.00 94

Pre-Paid Tix $4.00 -
Pre-Paid Tix $7.00 -

Mileage
Revenue miles 20,604

Non-Revenue miles 1,565



Overall Ridership Progress of March

- 350

fEi}—~«»~_@ 0zoz/Te/E -

[E% i 0202/0%/E

' ozoz/er/e |

i ‘ | 5 ; - 0207/82/%

| | | | | | § bt 0202/22/€ |

i S e 0202/92/5
| % | f [E§fwwwwwmi 0z0t/s2/¢ |
; é | | | E% wwm~$ ozoz/vz/sé
| | mﬁgmi*““—~«~”€ 0Z0T/§T/€
; | E % j i ? OZOZ/ZZ/E;
| l ; 0Z0Z/Te/c |
| : i}%_ ? j 020z/0¢/¢ |

- 0202/61/¢ |

111

| | [Eﬁ f : { 0Z0Z/81/¢
: ‘ e AT _ ' |
é?J f | OZOZ/Ltlsi
= : . 0202/9T/¢ |
! . ocoz/st/E |
| .

| 0z0z/v1/E |

. 020Z/ET/E |

? ! 0202/TT/E |
i - 0z0z/T1/8
| |

- 0zoe/ot/s

. 0z0¢/6/s |
- 0207/8/¢

. 0Toe/i/e

. 0202/9/¢

L 0zoz/s/s

- 020¢/v/E

- 0z0z/5/E

- Qe0E/T/E

300
250
200
150
100



AMADOR TRANSIT MONTHLY

SERVICE SUMMARY

APRIL 2020
FY 19/20 Service Days
22

Sacramento 22
Upcountry 233

Plymouth -
A - Shuttles 5-1 - 5-5 270
B - Shuttles 6-1 - 6-6 306
lone 4
Dial-A-Ride 122
Logisticare 17

Special Events -
TOTAL PASSENGERS 974
AV. DAILY 44
ADULT 365
SENIOR 202
PERSONS W/DISABILITIES 249
YOUTH 17
Non-Revenue-PCA 50
Non-Revenue - Child 25
Non-Revenue - Family Pass 49
Wheelchair 66
Bicycles 1

FARES PAID BY MONTH/DAY PASS

Monthly Pass 119
S6 Day Passes Trips 26
$6 Day Passes Sold 7
Cash Fares $722.13

FARES PAID BY PRE-PAID TICKETS
Pre-Paid Tix .50¢
Pre-Paid Tix $1.00 167
Pre-Paid Tix $1.25 -
Pre-Paid Tix $1.50 -

Pre-Paid Tix $2.00 23
Pre-Paid Tix $2.50 -
Pre-Paid Tix $3.00 1

Pre-Paid Tix $4.00 -
Pre-Paid Tix $7.00 .

Mileage
Revenue miles 11,383

Non-Revenue miles 863



Overall Ridership Progress

- 350

300

250

200

150

100

33_..41

28
|

g ozoz/sz/v§
? ozoz/zz/vi
j ozoz/tz/vé
f 0z0z/0t/y
; ozoz/st/v§
é ozozlgt/vj
é ozoz/at/vé
; 0202/91/#?

0Z0Z/ST/v

OZOZ/PI/V;

ozoz/stfvg

- 0T0T/TT/Y

- 0202/TT/Y

020Z/01/
0¢0z/6/t -

0zoz/ely

- 00T/ L/ §
. 0202/9/%
; 0coT/S/v
? 0z0T/v/v é
; 0z0T/e/v E

- ozoT/efv

oToT/1/y

ozoz/TE/e



2 at

amador transit
Serving Amador County Since 1977

SUBJECT: Amador Transit Operations Supervisor Retirement

TO: Amador Transit Board of Directors
FROM: Patricia M. Amarant, General Manager
DATE: June 4, 2020

AT's Operations Supervisor, Sharon Nickerson has decided to retire and has
resigned her position with Amador Transit, effective June 1, 2020. She and her
husband hope to be traveling soon and will enjoy their time together without a
work agenda.

Amador Transit is accepting applications for this position, the job description and
announcement is posted on our website, social media websites, newspaper and

will remain open until filled.

We wish her a happy retirement!



2 at

amador transit
Serving Amador County Since 1977

SUBJECT: FY 2020/21 Final Operating Budget

TO: Amador Transit Board of Directors

FROM: Patricia Maggie Amarant, General Manager
DATE: June 4, 2020

RECOMMENDATION: Approve FY 2020/21 Final Operating Budget

At the May 2020 board meeting, staff presented Amador Transit's 2020/21 Preliminary
Operating and Income Budget with budget trends included from FY17/18, FY18/19, current
FY19/20, and proposed FY20/21 budget for review.

The board approved the Preliminary Budget with recommended changes to the LTF claim from
$590,073 to $622,073 for Operating Revenue.

FY20/21 STA estimated apportionment of $345,188 to be deposited into Capital Reserves
account and divided as follows:

o $235,384 to match Fleet Depreciation schedule
e $70,769 to match Building Depreciation schedule
o $39,035 to match Equipment Depreciation schedule

The current Operating Cash Reserves balance will be disbursed between Operating Revenue .
and Capital Reserves as follows

e $121,199 to Operating Revenue to help cover FY20/21 budget shortfall
e $111,738 into Fleet reserves

e $33,594 into Building reserves

e $18,350 into Equipment reserves

Staff presents AT's FY20/21 Operating and Income budget for final approval.



020z "1dag - syosload 10y ||eD

€22'95$ spung Jieday pooo jo aje)g pajewys3y 0IS LZ/0ZA4
666861 L% Z89'col$ 881'6pes 680°069% seoue|eg sanIasay |eyde) [ejo]
gee'ovLe 0se'8l$ GE0'6E$ 0S6°L6¢  @eAlesay uonerdaidaq dinb3 - £z} 1
v02°261% ¥65'€E$ 692'0/% L¥8°28% aAlesay uoljeroaldaq 'Bpig - 0ZZL1
Bl 2G8S 8EL°LLLS #8E'GeTS L6Z'015$ 8AlesaY uoneloaldaq 399)d - 0LZLL
1 2/0ZAd seoueleg sanesey  (Upny -/ 9Bed)  0z0z yosen
anesey pasodoly uswaoe|day 3INpayosg o se souejeg
|[enden uoneroaidag sanlesay
0] saniesay  lad Yole spund |euden juaung
ysen juswaoe|day
Bunesadg lendeD vis
LZ/0ZAd 196png uoneiseidaq santasay jende) pesodo.iyg

d3IMOT HONIN 39 aTNOD 881°GPES spun juswaoe|day |ejide) 1o} ejewys3 JUSWIO|Y VLS LZ/0ZA
“NIVLYIONN "LWY ONN4 V.S a3LVINILST

0% aouejeg seAlasay sen Bunesadg

(zog‘coLg) semsesay -de( |endeq o} uonEeI0||y SaAISSaY Yysen

(661°1Z1L%) 31°Bpng o1 seasesay Ysed Jo uoneso||y pssodoid

190'68Z8  (0Z/61L Ad 1D W Aq) seasesay ysey Bunesadp pajosfoid
"}ooy sbBuiAesg u| saasasay ysen Bunesadp

L2/0CAd SINYISTY LISNVHL 4OAVINV




AMADOR TRANSIT PRELIMINARY INCOME PROJECTION FY20/21

FY 19/20 FY 20/21
Income FY 17/18 FY 18/19 July 2019 to Mar. 2020 752

PROJECTIONS COMMENTS
%0 % OF FY 19-20 Var. Prior I II I
BUDGET  RECEIVED  BUDGET BUDGET RECEIVED  BUDGET BUDGET  RECEIVED

£ % OF
BUDGET Projections FY Year % +/-

41000 - OPERATING REVENUE

41100 - FIXED ROUTE REVENUE 94,000 85,461 90.82% 94,000 78,111 83.10% 94000 $ 57,279 60.94% 85,000 (9.000) 9.57%
41200 - DIAL-A-RIDE REVENUE 26,000 27973 107.59% 28,000 30,065  107.38% 30,000 § 23,184 77.28% 34,000 4,000 13.33%
41250 - LOGISTICARE REVENUE 2,000 7,278 363.90% 10,000 § 11,266  112.66% 15,300 5,300 53.00%
41300 - SACRAMENTO SERV.CONTRACT 85,000 86,709  102.01% 85,000 88622  104.26% 85000 § 73,483 86.45% 85,000 . 0.00%
Total 41000 - OPERATING REVENUE $ 205000 $ 200,143 97.63% $ 209,000 $§ 204,076 56.20% § 219,000 § 165,212 75.44% § 219,300 $ 300.00 0%
42000 - NON-OPERATING REVEN ES ! : _ - e
41350 - LCTOP OPERATING ASSISTANCE 51,093 51,093 100.00% 83582 § 85801  102.659 75.033 (8,549) -10%
EXPECTED LTF FUND AMT. OF $840,840 UNCERTAIN.
42100 - LOCAL TRANSP FUND(LTF) 669,000 669,000  100.00% 669,000 669,000  100.00% 837800 $ 618,274 73.79% 622,073 (215,827) -26% COULD BE MUCH LOWER
5311 CARES Act GRANT. OFFSET OF EXPECTED LTF
CARES ACT GRANT FUND 5311 209,687 209,487 SHORTFALL
42300 - 5311 Operating Assistance 203,469 205,508 101.00% 210,202 210,202 100.00% 218210 § - 0.00% 230,595 12,385 6%
42400 - 5310 Expanded Mobility 142,800 129,072 90.39% 201,142 133,871 66.56% 113,213 § - 0.00% 143,758 30,545 27%
42500 - ADVERTISING CONTRACT 45,000 61,368  136.379% 50,000 60,851  121.70% 70,000 § 52,355 74.79% 72,000 2,000 3%
42700 - STA (for operating shortfall) 149,378 255,755  171.21% 283,335 378,608  133.63% 138553 § 138,553  100.00% = -100%
FROM OPERATING CASH RESERVES TO OFFSET
42675 - Oper. Cash Reserves to Shortfall 121,199 121,199 BUDGET SHORTFALL
44000 - REFUNDS & REIMB.(Auction) 0 862 - 931 $ 102,902 B
44100 - Interest 1,568 315 $ 229 Z
Total 42000 - NON-OPERATING REVENUES 1209647 $ 1323133 10038% § 1464772 § 1504871 10274% § 1461458 s 99114 68.30% S 1474345 § 151440

_ Total Income $1414,647 $ 1,523276 107,68 $ 1,673,772 $1,708947 102109 $ 1,680,458 s_-'51=;1i§a,53237?:

11210 - Fleet Depreciation Reserve
11220 - Bldg. Depreciation Reserve
11230 - Equip. Depreciation Reserve

pital

$235,384
$70,769
$39,035



50100 -
50200 -
50300 -
50400 -
50500 -

SALARIES & WAGES - Fixed Route
SALARIES & WAGES - DAR
MAINT.& FACILITIES WAGES
ADMINISTRATIVE WAGES

OTHER SALARIES & WAGES

51100 -
51150 -
51200 -
51260 -
51300
51350 -
51420 -
51450 -
51600 -
51650 -

52100 -
52150 -
52170 -
52250 -
52300 -
52350 -
52400 -
52420 -
52500 -
52550 -
52600 -
52610 -

53100 -
53150 -
53200 -
53250 -

53300
53350
53400
53425
53450 -
53500

53550 -
53650 -
53670 -
53700 -
53750 -

FICA

PENSION PLAN (CalPERS)

MEDICAL PLAN

DENTAL PLAN

VISION PLAN

WORKERS COMP INS

DISABILITY INSURANCE
UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE
UNIFORMS/WORK CLOTHES ALLOW
OTHER BENEFITS

VEHICLE TECH SERV-OUTSOURCE

PROPERTY MAINTENANCE SERVICES

CONTRACT IT SERVICES

LEGAL COUNSEL

ADVERTISING & MARKETING

LEGAL NOTICES

SOFTWARE MAINTENANCE FEES

DRUG & ALCOHOL SERVICES

FACILITY SECURITY SYSTEM

GSA COST ALLOC-(POSTAGE/PRINT)

PROFESSIONAL & TECH SERVICES

Fees Bank, Merchant, Service
T

FUEL

TIRES
LUBRICATION
TOOLS

+ VEHICLE MAINT-REPAIR PARTS

SHOP SUPPLIES (Consumables)

+ VEHICLE ACCESSORIES
+ TOWING

FACILITIES MAINT/REPAIR PARTS

- TRANSIT CENTER SUPPLIES

OFFICE SUPPLIES

PRINTING (Schedules, Brochures)
COMPUTER PROGRAM & SUPPLIES
SAFETY & EMERGENCY SUPPLIES
OTHER MATERIALS & SUPPLIES
Ul > CONSUMED!

Amador Transit Preliminary Budget FY20/21

BUDGET

325,000
68,000
159,900
195,000
98,000

12,500
120,000
59,000
5,000

BUDGET

14,000
7,500
1,000
3,500

12,000

350
3,000
3,100
4,000
1,000

14,500

145,778
20,000
6,000
1,500
23,500
4,500
1,000
2,500
5,000
1,000
10,000
10,000
3,000
1,000
1,500

943

FY 17/18

EXPENDED

325,156

72,038
166,241
194,068
110,004

13,053
110,056
55,638
4,337
938
70,381
7,006
8,678
4,721
1,624

EXPENDED

28,314
11,026
869
1,541
21,614
197
8,648
1,705

118,371
17,908
5,805
1,337
18,371
3,096
822
1,350
7.521
859
9,323
8,071
2,720

112.25%

% OF

BUDGET

100.05%
105.94%
103.34%

99.52%

104.42%
91.71%
94,30%
86.74%

116.24%
89.09%

100.09%
75.46%

134.89%

46.40%

% OF
BUDGET

202.24%
147.01%
86.90%
44.03%
180.12%
56.29%
288.27%
55.00%
116.88%
74.40%
104.13%
117.92%

81.89%
89.54%
96.75%
89,13%
78.17%
68.80%
82.20%
54.00%
150.42%
85.90%
93.23%
80.71%
80.67%
79.30%
93.87%

BUDGET

325,000

68,000
164,650
200,000

102,000

1,400

FY 18/19

110,062

1,169

140,993
23,138
1,807
924
45,472
4,124
507
2,973
7,602
656
5,077
5,001
867
284
502

107.90%
102

105.16%
105.15%
93.84%
112.20%
81.40%
92.60%

- 106.93%

88.11%
81.48%

101.43%
115.69%
30.12%
77.00%
197.70%
100.59%
50,70%
174.88%
138.22%
72.89%
56.41%
59.89%
28.90%
35.50%
50.20%
0

12,300
142,000
62,250
5,603
1,200
68,000
7,500
9,500
5,600
3,000

145,000
22,000
5,000
900
36,000
3,850

800
4,000
5,750

950
6,000
8,500
1,800

FY 19/20

July 2019 to Mar. 2020 75%

% OF
EXPENDED % BUDGET  EXPENDED
F— e S

323,624 99.58% 275,273 232,023
75,648 111.25% 75,948 56,529
169,339 102.85% 166,863 138,485
201,471 100.74% 205,851 157,595

104,244 89,71

9,120
129,913
44,273
3,839
810
55,200
5,786
6,738

99,656
11,040
1,381
804
26,100
2,474
377
2,951
5,319
760
4,272
5,695
424
687

% OF
BUDGET

84%
74%
83%
7%
86%

91%

69%
50%
28%
89%
73%
64%
47%
74%
93%
80%
1%
67%
24%
115%

FY 20-21
Projections

270,000

78,000
181,000
213,700

12,500
165,600
58,000
4,900

1,200

75,000
7,700

150,000
24,000
3,000
900
35,000
3,000
700
4,500
6,000
975
6,000
7,500
1,800
800

109,000

FY 20/21
PROJECTIONS

Var. Prior
FY Year

(5,273)
2,052

14,137
7.849
4756

5,000
2,000
(2,000)

(1 ,600)
(850)
(100)

250
25

(1,600)

200

JUSTIFICATION

% +l-

-1.92%
2.70%
8.47%
3.81%
4.56%
Approved wage increase

1.63%
16.62% Calpers Unfunded Liability =$86,652.(increase of $10,456 from last yr)
-6.83% Dropped by employees eligible for Medicare ins.
-12.55% " "

0.00%
10.29% Increase in rates

2.67%

0.00%
-28.57%

% OF % OF % OF
BUDGET EXPENDED BUDGET BUDGET EXPENDED BUDGET BUDGET EXPENDED BUDGET
[l Ll L EIEEE R ) e IR - ] T L
25,000 44,874 179.50% 35,000 11,852 34% 25,000 (10,000) -28.57%
8,000 8,978 112.23% 8,700 7.853 90% 11,500 2,800 32.18% Annual Alpine A/C-Hazmat-Lift Inspec-fee increases.
1,000 988 98.80% 1,050 87 8% 1,050 - 0.00%
1,500 910 60.67% 1,000 710 1% 750 (250) -25.00%
11,000 15,404 140.04% 12,000 9,461 79% 10,000 (2,000) -16.67%
250 - 0.00% 300 140 47% 250 (50) -16.67%
5,000 9,143 182.86% 9,000 12,820 142% 11,520 2,520 28.00% Google Transit/Dispatch/QBooks annual maint/upgrade fees
1,900 2,384 125.47% 2,250 2,842 126% 4,000 1,750 77.78% New Visions Drug testing rates increase
4,000 4,526 113.16% 4,250 3,764 89% 4,500 250 5.88%
900 722 80.22% 826 553 67% 800 (26) -3.15%
10,500 11,834 112.70% 8,300 6,778 82% 8,000 (300) -3.61%
1,000 906 100

-10.00%

3.45%
9.09%
-40.00%
0.00%
-2.78%
-22.08%
-12.50%
12.50%
4.35%
2.63%
0.00%
-11.76%
0.00%
33.33%
13.33%




Amador Transit Preliminary Budgetr FY20/21

FY 19/20 FY 20/21
July 2019 to Mar. 2020 75% PROJECTIONS

FY 17/18 FY 18/19

% OF % OF %OF | % OF

BUDGET  EXPENDED  BUDGET BUDGET ~ EXPENDED BUDGET  BUDGET  EXPENDED  BUDGET I BUDGET ~ EXPENDED  BUDGET
DR En EISS SN M P
- AT WATER/SEWER/GARBAGE 3,000 4255  141.83% 3,200 4741 148.16% 5,000 3,662 73% 4,000 1000 -20.00%
54200 - AT ELECTRICAL & NATURAL GAS 13,000 14,683 112.95% 13,000 13361  102.78% 4,250 1,019 24% 2,000 2250 -52.94%
54300 - TRANSIT CTRIWATER/SEWER/GARB 1,500 1656 110.40% 2,000 2398 119.90% 2,400 2,180 91% 2,500 100 4.17%
54400 - TRANSIT CTR-ELEC 5,500 7308 132.87% 6,500 5,711 87.86% 6,200 3,769 61% 2,000 4200 67.74%
54450 - SHTC - WiFi _ 2,100 2699 128.52% 2,100 2508  119.43% 2,300 1,370 60% 2,100 200 8.70%
54500 - OFFICE PHONES/FAX/RADIO/INTRNET 6,300 6075  96.43% 5,200 5353 102.94% 5,350 4,132 ™% 5,300 50 -0.83%
54550 - CELLULAR SERVICE 5,000 4374 87.48% 5,000 5438  108.76% 5,300 4,139 78% 5,400 100 1.89%

54700 - Wi-Fi (Sacramento Bus ) 800 779 '97.33 850 882 103.76% 850 416 49% 650 -200 -23.53%

128,433

58050 - DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS 2,750 1,790 65.00% 1,900 2039 107.32% 1,750 1,401

61,000 113,837 186.62% 105,000 122,169 116.35% 157,000

133,000

-15.29%

14.29%

58200 - TRAVEL & MEETINGS 4,000 2,980 74.50% 3,000 2,588 86.27% 2,500 972 39% |‘ 2,250 -250 -10.00%
58300 - SAFETY PROGRAM Awards- Roadeo) 500 443 88.60% 600 487 81.17% 500 510 102% 750 250 50.00%
58400 + TRAINING-Seminars & Materials 2,250 2,199 97.73% 1,700 1,574 92.58% 1,750 726 41% [ | 1,500 -250 -14.29%
58450 - CDL/ DOT MED/BkGrnd Checks 2,000 1,958 97.80% 1,700 2,084 122.59% 1,800 858 48% 1,500 -300 -16.67%
58500 - Penalties/Late Fees 500 513 102.60% 400 w 0.00% 200 102 51% 200 0 0.00%

58600 - Other Miscellaneous 2,000 -51.66% 1,000 829 82.90%

$ 17.000 § 17,402 102.36% § 16,000 16,169 101.06%

0.00%

12,000 § 12,000 0.00%

1,578,378 1,619,509 102.61%  $ 1,613,950 § 1,698,322 105.23% § 1,680,458 1,315,357 78.27% $ 1,693,645 13,187 0.78%

60125 - Capital Expense - Equipment - - ' ' ' $ 39,035

60150 - Capital Expense - Building § 70,769
60175 - Capila! Expense - Fleet B - - $ 235,384 ——

5 =Y - - == — — = IR YT i~ - LAl | =l e === . g Ci P S B QRS B el
§ ~ Total Capital Expense A TR o e = P O B e ST e 1 B B St s T

Total Budget Amount ﬂ 2,094,056

JUSTIFICATION

Includes Crime and Employer Liability Insurance




2 at

amador transit
Serving Amador County Since 1977

SUBJECT: FY20-21 STA Claim

TO: Amador Transit Board of Directors
FROM: Patricia M. Amarant, General Manager
DATE: June 04, 2020

RECOMMENDATION: Review and approve RESO #20-02 authorizing General
Manager to submit FY20-21 STA Claim to ACTC in the amount of $345,188
restricted to Capital Reserves pursuant to Transportation Development Act
performance efficiency requirements.

Amador Transit operates with funding from the Transportation Development Act (TDA), Federal
Transit Administration (FTA) grant funds, passenger revenues and various other grant
programs.

The TDA statute establishes the State Transit Assistance (STA) from a statewide excise tax on
gasoline and diesel fuel. The California State Controller's Office projects Amador Transit to
receive $345,188 in STA funds for FY20-21.

Annually, Amador Transit files claim to the Amador County Transportation Commission (ACTC)
for STA funds.

ACTC conducts annual fiscal and compliance audits of TDA recipients, including Amador
Transit, to verify that allocations are made according to the California Code of Regulations.

In May 2020, the Amador Transportation Commission approved the preliminary FY20-21 Capital
Budget which includes an STA claim in the amount of $345,188.

Resolution #20-02 approves submittal of the FY20-21 STA claim to ACTC in the amount of
$345,188 as per California Code of Regulations Section 6649.



2 at

amador transit

TDA - #1

TRANSPORTATION DEVELOPMENT ACT
CLAIM FORM

TO: Amador County Transportation Commission
117 Valley View Way
Sutter Creek, CA 98685
(209) 223-2282

FROM: Amador Transit
11400 American Legion Drive
Jackson, CA 95642
(209) 267-9395
Contact: Patricia Maggie Amarant, General Manager
(209) 267-5079

The above claimant hereby requests, in accordance with the authority granted under the
Transportation Development Act (TDA) and applicable rules and regulations adopted by the Amador
County Transportation Commission (ACTC), that it's request for funding be approved as follows:

STA: $345,188 FY: 2020-21

The following signature by the General Manager attests to the reasonableness and accuracy of the
above claim:

Submitted By: Patricia Maggie Amarant
Title: General Manager

Date: June 4, 2020

ACTC

Date of Approval:

Resolution #: 20-02

ACTC

Executive Director:
John Gedney

ACTC
Chairman of the Board:

Brian Oneto



BEFORE THE AMADOR TRANSIT BOARD OF DIRECTORS
COUNTY OF AMADOR, STATE OF CALIFORNIA

RESOLUTION NO. 20-02

Implementing: STA Claim to ACTC in the amount of $345,188 for FY 2020-21,

A RESOLUTION of the Board of Directors for Amador Transit authorizing the General Manager to
submit to ACTC an STA Claim in the amount of $345,188 for FY2020-21.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Directors of Amador Transit that the STA
claim to ACTC in the amount of $345,188 is approved and the General Manager is directed and
authorized to submit said claim.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the operator will restrict all funds for Capital Acquisition purposes
only, pursuant to Transportation Development Act performance efficiency requirements.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED by the Board of Directors that the General Manager and staff will
provide periodic updates fo the Board as necessary or required.

ADOPTED by the Board of Directors of Amador Transit at a regular meeting thereof held on the 4t
day of June 2020,

AYES:
NOES:

ABSENT:

Brian Oneto - Chairman
Amador Transit
Board of Directors

ATTEST:

Felicia Bridges
Recording Secretary



2 at

amador transit
Serving Amador County Since 1977

SUBJECT: FY 2020-21 LTF Claim

TO: Amador Transit Board of Directors
FROM: Patricia M. Amarant, General Manager
DATE: June 04, 2020

RECOMMENDATION: Review and approve RESO #20-03 authorizing General
Manager to submit FY20-21 LTF Claim to ACTC in the amount of $622,073.

Amador Transit operates with funding from the Transportation Development Act (TDA), Federal
Transit Administration (FTA) grant funds, passenger revenues and various other grant
programs.

The TDA statute establishes the Local Transportation Fund (LTF) by designating that %4 cent of
the state sales tax revenue collected within each region be used for transportation purposes,
primarily for public transit.

Annually, Amador Transit files claim to the Amador County Transportation Commission (ACTC)
for LTF funds.

ACTC conducts annual fiscal and compliance audits of TDA recipients, including Amador
Transit, to verify that allocations are made according to the California Code of Regulations.

In May 2019, the Amador Transportation Commission approved the FY 2020-21 Annual Budget
which included an LTF claim in the amount of $622,073.

Resolution #20-03 is the formal FY20-21 LTF claim to ACTC in the amount of $622,073 as per
California Code of Regulations Section 6649.



2 at

amador transit

TDA #02

TRANSPORTATION DEVELOPMENT ACT
CLAIM FORM

TO: Amador County Transportation Commission
117 Valley View Way
Sutter Creek, CA 98685
(209) 223-2282

FROM: Amador Transit
11400 American Legion Drive
Jackson, CA 95642
(209) 267-9395

Contact: Patricia M. Amarant, General Manager
(209) 267-5079

The above claimant hereby requests, in accordance with the authority granted under the
Transportation Development Act (TDA) and applicable rules and regulations adopted by the Amador
County Transportation Commission (ACTC), that it's request for funding be approved as follows:

LTF: $622,073 FY: 2021-20

The following signature by the General Manager attests to the reasonableness and accuracy of the
above claim:

Submitted By: Patricia M. Amarant
Title: General Manager
Date: June 04, 2020
ACTC

Date of Approval:

Resolution #: 20-03

ACTC

Executive Director:
John Gedney

ACTC
Chairman of the Board:

Brian Oneto



BEFORE THE AMADOR TRANSIT BOARD OF DIRECTORS
COUNTY OF AMADOR, STATE OF CALIFORNIA

RESOLUTION NO. 20-03

Imglementing: LTF Claim to ACTC in the amount of $622,073 for FY20-21.

A RESOLUTION of the Board of Directors for Amador Transit authorizing the General Manager to
submit to ACTC an LTF Claim in the amount of $622,073 for FY20-21.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Directors of Amador Transit that the LTF
claim to ACTC in the amount of $622,073 is approved and the General Manager is directed and

authorized to submit said claim.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED by the Board of Directors that the General Manager and staff will
provide periodic updates to the Board as necessary or required.

ADOPTED by the Board of Directors of Amador Transit at a regular meeting thereof held on the 4th
day of June 2020.

AYES:

NOES;

ABSENT:

Brian Oneto - Chairman
Amador Transit
Board of Directors

ATTEST:

Felicia Bridges
Recording Secretary



2 at

amador transit
Serving Amador County Since 1977

SUBJECT: Amador Transit Update to the Prudent Reserve Policy

TO: Amador Transit Board of Directors
FROM: Patricia Maggie Amarant, General Manager
DATE: June 4, 2020

Recommendation: Review draft updates to AT’s Prudent Reserve Policy
originated in 2015.

At the May 2020 board meeting, Amador Transit's Board of Directors requested that a “Reserve
Policy” be brought before the board for review and approval. Amador Transit originally presented
a Prudent Reserve Policy at the February 2015 board meeting for approval. This original policy is

being presented with recommended updates, exclusions, and additions.

The changes in the policy mainly exclude references for Amador Transit to establish and maintain
any Operating Cash Reserves. As an alternative, the policy changes establish criteria for

transferring funds from Capital Reserves to Operating Cash.

Staff requests the Board provide input on any changes or updates to this draft. A final policy with
approved changes will be presented at the July 2020 board meeting along with a Resolution for

approval and signature.



amador transit

PRUDENT Capital{2)
Operating Fund Transfer{2)
RESERVE POLICY

Approved 2015

Revised June 2020

1|Page



Summary

This Pradent Capital-er-Operating Fund Transfer Policy establishes guidelines for {';rmatted: Font color; Auto
reserve funds for Amador Transit (AT), including the target balance, anticipated uses i
and approvals for the use of reserve funds.

Introduction

The reserve fund policies and practices of AT are based on prudent financial
management. The primary goal of the Prudent CapitalerOperating Fund Transfer
Policy is to establish guidelines for reserve funds at AT, including the target balances,
applicable funding sources, anticipated uses and approvals for the use of reserve funds.

Objective
Establishing reserve funds ferpreparingforthe “rainy-day") provides a means for | Formatted: Strikethrough

dealing with emergency or high-priority situations which could not otherwise be funded
in the near term.

AT Objectives for reserve funding are:

a) To provide adequate funds to support legitimate operating expenditures;

b) To enable Amador Transit to sustain operations through delays in the receipt of
committed funds and to accept reimbursable contracts and grants without
jeopardizing ongoing operations;

c) To promote public confidence in the long-term sustainability of Amador Transit by
preventing chronic cash flow crises: and

d) To create an internal line of credit to manage cash flow and maintain financial
flexibility.

Establishing a Reserve Fund

All reserve funds shall be established by the Board. Reserve accounts shall be
established upon the adoption of a resolution that must specify:

a) Purpose of the reserve and eligible use(s);
b) Establishment of eligible uses of funding;
c) Sourceftype of the funding;

d) Minimum funding level, if applicable.

2|Pa

it
[i=]
m



Management of Reserves

Unless otherwise stated, all reserves shall be part of the fiscal year-end financial
analysis, staff prepares and presents to AT Board. This information will also be included
within the annual budgetary report. All reporting of reserve accounts will satisfy the
objective of being self-explanatory and easy to understand

Applicable Funding Sources

Such funds are identified as follows:

a) State Transit Assistance (STA)

b) Local Transportation Funds (LTF)

c) Miscellaneous income;

d) Rental Income

e) Refunds

f) Income received from the sale of assets or other miscellaneous items

Anticipated Uses of Operating Fund Transfers from Capital Cagital Reserve Funds

A reserve fund is intended to be used for one-time non-recurring purposes, unless
otherwise approved by the AT Board. A reserve fund is intended to be used only under
unusual financial circumstances, not to balance the annual operating budget. Below are
some examples of potential uses for a reserve fund:

a) Spikes in the cost of fuel or other materials;
b) Opportunities to advance urgent, high-priority needs;
¢) Unforeseen withdrawal or cutback in a revenue source.

However, none of these circumstances shall be deemed to obligate the Board to
approve use of Capital reserve funds.

Approval for Use Transferring Capital Reserves funds to Operating Cash Reserve Fund

Each proposed request io transfer use-efa funds from Capital reserves to operating
cash fund will be subject to Board approval. For each use transfer request f from a

Capital reservesfund, the Board will approve a resolution which will describe the need to

use (ransfer -Capital reserve funds, the uses for which Capital reserve funds will be
expended and the manner in which it will be replenished.

3|Page

!_Hmatted: Not Strikethrough

| Formatted: Not Strikethrough

| Formatted: Not Strikethrough

!_ Formatted: Not Strikethrough




Formatted: Strikethrough

| Formatted: Strikethrough

| Formatted: Strikethrough

| Formatted: Fant color: Auto

| Formatted: Strikethrough

| Formatted: Strikethrough

CAPITAL REPLACEMENT-PROGARAM RESERVE FUND POLICY | Formatted: Strikethrough

Purpose

A Capital Replacement Program Reserve Fund will be developed to build up funds in
anticipation of future capital replacement expenditures.

Obijective

The intent is to build up a reserve of funds before potential capital expenditures would
be incurred in or after the current fiscal year, which would fund the expenditures either

4|Page



in full or as the local match. When future capital expenditures would be incurred, the AT
Board would authorize the use of the money in the Capital Replacement Reserve Fund.

Calculating the Reserve Amount

The recommended amount required for the Capital Reserve Fund is calculated by
agency management staff based on actual expenditure needs: i.e. capital equipment
and vehicle replacement match, ,adjustments for extraordinary expenditures (e.g. one-

time expenditures) and-CalPERS-GASB 68 net-peasien-liability. This reserve fund shall ( Formatted: Strikethraugh

be a targeted minimum available balance of $200,000 § [ Formatiet: Strikethrough

BReview of Policy
FThis policy will be reviewed every (year/every other year) at minimum, by the Finance

Committee, or sooner if warranted by internal or external events or changes. Changes
to the Policy will be recommended by the Finance Committee to the Board of Directors.

S5|Page



12:49 PM AMADOR TRANSIT

05/28/20 Expenditure Transaction Detail By Account
Accrual Basis MAY 2020 *additional expense due to COVID-19
Date Num Name Memo Amount
23001.1 - Payroll Liahls Total
25000 - CalPERS Classic Retirement
05/06/2020 EPAY CalPERS 1899375431 3,739.44
05/06/2020 EPAY CalPERS 1899375431 2,704.12
Total 25000 - CalPERS Classic Retiremeant 8,443.56
25100 - CalPERS 457 Plan ‘
05/06/2020 EPAY CalPERS 457 Flan Plan Entity 450-694 695.00
Total 25100 - CalPERS 457 Plan 685.00
Total 23001.1 - Payroll Liabls Total 7,138.56
§1000 - BENEFITS
51350 - WORKERS COMP INS
05/28/2020 20100544 CSAC Excess Insurance EWC 1,429.00
05/28/2020 20150234 CSAC Excess Insurance PWC 4,091.00
Total 51350 - WORKERS COMP INS 5,520,00
51600 + UNIFORMS/WORK CLOTHES ALLOW
05/28/2020 052120 Amador Transit - Petty Cash 46,17
05/28/2020 052820 U.S. BANK shop jacket 39.96
05/28/2020 052820 U.S. BANK steel toe shop boot 99.19
Total 51600 - UNIFORMS/WORK CLOTHES ALLOW 185.32
Total 51000 - BENEFITS 5,706.32
52000 - SERVICES & USER FEES
52100 - VEHICLE TECH SERV-OUTSOURCE
05/06/2020 050120 Sutter Creek Car Wash 183.29
Total 52100 - VEHICLE TECH SERV-OUTSOURCE 183.29
52150 - PROPERTY MAINTENANCE SERVICES
05/28/2020 1121 Moppin Mamas Cleaning Services 480,00
056/06/2020 (50220 Yes Cleaning Service 670.00
Total 52150 - PROPERTY MAINTENANCE SERVICES 1,150.00
$2250 - LEGAL COUNSEL
05/28/2020 34354 Cole Huber LLP 150.50
Total 52250 - LEGAL COUNSEL 150.50
52300 - ADVERTISING & MARKETING
05/28/2020 12328218274 CableTime 300.00
05/28/2020 20040063 KVGC 1340 AM 500.00
05/28/2020 26880 Ledger Dispatch 60.00
05/28/2020 052820 U.S. BANK subscription for marketing software 116.40
Total 52300 - ADVERTISING & MARKETING 979.40
52530 - GSA COST ALLOC-{POSTAGE/PRINT)
05/28/2020 AT042020 Amader County General Services ... 2745
Total 52550 - GSA COST AlLLOC-(POSTAGE/PRINT) 27.45
52600 - PROFESSIONAL & TECH SERVICES
05/28/2020 10829 Batancing The Books 383.33
05/28/2020 10843 Balancing The Books laser check order 339.81
05/28/2020 4006 Cathy Castillo, CPA 2,000.00
Tota! 52600 - PROFESSIONAL & TECH SERVICES 2,723.14

Page 1



12:49 PM AMADOR TRANSIT

05/28/20 Expenditure Transaction Detail By Account
Accrual Basis MAY 2020 “*additional expense due to COVID-19
Date Num Name Memo Amount

52610 - Fees Bank, Merchant, Service
05/06/2020 CK1204-040820 Amadcr Rides AT duplicate reg at DMV-reimb AR 110.00
Total 52610 - Fees Bank, Merchant, Service 110.00

Total 52000 - SERVICES & USER FEES 5,323.78

53000 - MATERIALS & SUPPLIES CONSUMED
53100 - FUEL
05/06/2020 514688 Hunt & Sons, Inc. 882.05
05/28/2020 525706 Hunt & Sons, Inc. 1,207.76
Total 53100 - FUEL 2,089.81
53200 - LUBRICATION
05/28/2020 6228468500 Auto Zone 35.23
05/28/2020 130889 Ron DuPratt Ford 60.64
Total 53200 - LUBRICATION 95.87
53250 - TOOLS
05/28/2020 epay Lowe's ) 106.52
05/28/2020 052820 U.S. BANK crimping tool 21.29
Total 53250 - TOQLS 127.81
53300 - VEHICLE MAINT-REPAIR PARTS _
06/28/2020 02P473177.02 A-Z Bus Sales, Inc. 6.39
05/28/2020 01P695624 A-Z Bus Sales, Inc. 74.87
06/28/2020 FAQ(8037080:01 Delta Truck Center 150.18
05/28/2020 1340648 Maita Chevrolet 215.26
05/28/2020 189554 Riebes Auto Parts 12.46
05/28/2020 90772 Riebes Auto Parts 130.28
05/28/2020 188754 Riebes Auto Parts 4226
Total 53300 + VEHICLE MAINT-REPAIR PARTS 631.70
53350 - SHOP SUPPLIES (Consumables)
05/28/2020 CAJAC37391 Fastenal 20.98
Total 53350 - SHOP SUPPLIES (Consumables} 20.98
53450 - FACILITIES MAINT/REPAIR PARTS )
05/28/2020 epay . Lowe's 27.15
05/28/2020 epay Lowe's 33.27
05/28/2020 epay Lowe's 4.08
05/28/2020 epay Lowe's 39.62
05/28/2020 epay Lowe's 69.53
05/28/2020 apay Lowe's 35.60
05/28/2020 epay Lowe's 311
05/28/2020 052820 U.S. BANK protective floor mats-newpig 644,52
Total 53450 - FACILITIES MAINT/REPAIR PARTS 856.88
53500 - TRANSIT CENTER SUPPLIES
05/28/2020 epay Lowe's 68.96
Tota! 53500 - TRANSIT CENTER SUPPLIES 68.96
53550 - OFFICE SUPPLIES
05/28/2020 8058415991 Staples Advantage 39.02
05/28/2020 8058223799 Staples Advantage 71.88
05/28/202¢ 8058356501 Staples Advantage 61.51
05/28/2020 8058202347 Staples Advantage 63.35
05/28/2020 052820 U.S. BANK Lowes- plastic storage bins 62.41
06/28/2020 052820 U.S. BANK office supplies-walmart 36.78
Total 53550 - OFFICE SUPPLIES 686.95

Page 2



12:49 PM AMADOR TRANSIT

05/28/20 Expenditure Transaction Detail By Account
Accrual Basis MAY 2020 *additional expense due to COVID-19
Date Num Name Memo Amount
53700 - SAFETY & EMERGENCY SUPPLIES
05/28/2020 CV032 CalACT *purchase of masks 564.00
05/28/2020 809015 Riebes Auto Parts *gloves 23.68
05/28/2020 052820 U.S. BANK *thermometer covid-19- amazon 67.86
05/28/2020 052820 U.5. BANK *company sanitizers- myron 425.98
05/28/2020 052820 U.5. BANK *shop coveralls 197.27
Total 53700 - SAFETY & EMERGENCY SUPPLIES 1,278.79
53000 - MATERIALS & SUPPLIES CONSUMED - Other
05/28/2020 . epay Lowe's 5117
05/28/2020 apay Lowe's 71.33
Total 53000 - MATERIALS & SUPPLIES CONSUMED - Other 122.50
Total 53000 - MATERIALS & SUPPLIES CONSUMED 5,980.25
54000 - UTILITIES
54100 - AT WATER/SEWER/GARBAGE
05/06/2020 356002 Aces Waste Services, Inc. 315.55
05/28/2020 ERPAY Amador Water Agency 48.96
Total 54100 - AT WATER/SEWER/GARBAGE 364.51
54300 - TRANSIT CTRIWATER/SEWER/GARB
05/06/2020 356003 Aces Waste Services, Inc. 26.35
05/28/2020 EPAY Amador Water Agency 232.25
05/28/2020 052120 City of Sutter Creek 66.44
Total 54300 - TRANSIT CTRWATER/SEWER/GARB 325,04
54450 - TRANSIT CENTER-INTERNET
05/28/2020 ERPAY Comcast 204.38
Total 54450 - TRANSIT CENTER-INTERNET 204.38
54500 - OFFICE PHONES/FAX/INTERNET
06/28/2020 ERPAY Comcast 507.91
Total 54500 « OFFICE PHONES/FAX/INTERNET 507.91
54550 - CELLULAR SERVICE
05/28/2020 EPAY AT& T Cell Phones 397.42
Total 54550 - CELLULAR SERVICE 397.42
Total 54000 - UTILITIES 1,790.26
58000 - MISCELLANEOQUS (NEW)
58400 - TRAINING-Seminars & Materials
05/28/2020 052820 U.S. BANK cpr class supplies -Grocery Outlet 18.94
05/28/2020 052820 U.3. BANK defensive driving class 75.00
05/28/2020 052820 U.S. BANK CPR First Aid - Zysman 400.00
Total 58400 - TRAINING-Seminars & Materials 494,94
Total 58000 - MISCELLANEQOUS (NEW) 494.94
59000 - LEASES / RENTALS
59100 - Leases & Rentals
05/06/2020 32962 Amador County Airport 25.00
05/28/2020 67926019 Smile (Copier) 235.65
Total 59100 - Leases & Rentals 260.65

Total 59000 - LEASES / RENTALS

260.65

Page 3



12:49 PM AMADOR TRANSIT

05/28/20 Expenditure Transaction Detail By Account
Accrual Basis MAY 2020 *additional expense due to GOVID-19
Date Num Name Memo Amount
80000 - CAPITAL DEFRECIATION OUTLAY
60175 - Cap.Reserve-Fleet Depreciation
05/28/2020 052820 U.S. BANK 404-AD replacement 1,190.11
Total 60175 + Cap.Reserve-Fleet Depraciation ' 1,190.11
Total 60000 - CAPITAL DEPRECIATION OUTLAY 1,190.11

TOTAL

27,892.87

Page 4



